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Information was receive honically from the Washington J]ﬂ[&, é}' Y

been contacted yesterday by
known to the WFO as an ""angle man' around Washington who is
definitely not reliable.) . .
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R A

sked- if he knew Robert Kennedy and was

iniarmed by that he nid known the Kennedy family for years. .é?C/

Pmen suggested lo-tnat he alert Robert Kennedy that j _D :
ysical acts were going to be taken against the Kennedy children and

against Robert's father, Joseph Kennedy, This is all the {information o '

and he did not supply any specifics as to who was ..
8 action, when it was going to be taken, etcetera, St

furnished by
going to take

F told our Agent that he would probably tell Robert Keanedy
about this incident and he ¢idn't have any objection {f the FBI told Kenneﬂy.
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ACTION TAKEN , NLUI‘LBE%OLSD-E{;A
10? auG, 14 1958
When the above information was received, it was determined Robert
Kennedy was then in the Caucus Room at the Semue in connection-with the ..
current hearings, Since he couldn't be reached on the phoue, the facte-were g
related to Kennedy's administrative assistant who said hESould go to § ©
‘Caucus Room and advise him, Kennedy called back at tMOmM t‘g
morning sésslon of the hearings and said he greatly appreciated ¢
him to this and that he had not been previoualy informed
Kennedy said his father {s presently travelling in France
lnsure that his fa.ther m prq)erly adviged concernl
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.. FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
‘i;.. MONDAY, SEPTEMEER 15, 1958

- The Department of Justice made public today the following letter: %
September 1k, 1958 Wv{%{_ﬂ

Mr. Robert Kepnedy, Chief Counsel ¢
101 Senate Office Building }#
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

"In view of the fact that you have been kept continuously informed
of the progress of the investigation and analysis of the sllegatic®s
perjury vhich have been referred to the Department of Justice by the
Senate Committee of which you are counsel, I was surprised to read in
today's newspapers that your Cormittee has ceased to refer cases to the 7
Department *because no action has been taken in any case.! I understand
now that you have stated that these remarks attributed to you in direct
quotes were not made and that you have issued a retraction. It is
inconcelivable to me why you would meke the other remarks sttributed to
you on the eve of the presentation of two such cases to a grand jury,
especially since on Friday, prior to your press conference, you were
asked to be s witness in one of these cases and declined for personal
reasons,

trial lawyer in attendance at the hearings of your Committee. We have
.. received and studied the testimony of all witnesses and we have initiated
" investigation in a pumber of cases in addition to the fourteen which your
Cammittee has referred for possible prosecution for perjury. All of the
“cases in each group have been thoroughly investigated by the Federal

"As you are well aware s the Criminal Division has had an experienced {/Z/ _

Bureau of Investigation and the results have been subjected to careful
and painsteking analysis by Departmental attorneys and, where the informa-
tion warranted, by the United States Attornmey and memberg of hig’staff.

"Of the fourteen ecases which the l:'zztmthal)“ferrez to the
Departrent as involving perjury, ei %%}Ptfgmmsed after investige-
tion and study because the evidence ed to substantiate the allegations.
The Committee was formally notified of this action, together with the
reasons for such action, by letters dated October 15, 1957, March 12
and 24, 1958 and April 25, 1958. As you well know, it takes a good deal
more evidence than just a conflict of testimony to develop a legal dasis
for perjury prosecutions., Six cases remain under investigation and study, -
two of which I have referred to sbove.

\
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. Mr. Robert Kennedy, Chief Coumsel Page Two

“All of the foregoing facts, including the current status of each
case, have been mede known to you through our established 1liaison, or by
®e or Mr. Hundley, the Chief of our Organized Crime and Racketeering
z Bection. The men in the Criminal Division, I believe, have established
¢ o outstanding record of conviciions against iabor racketeers and 1 know
~  they are sincerely dedicated to success in this field.

“"There is nothing in the law enforcement work which is more destruc-
tive and mischievous than public spectacles of perscns engaged in such
work patting themselves on the back to the press end at the same time,
for added emphasis, criticizing other persons in law enforcement vwho are
vorking just as conscientiously for the same worthy objectives.

"All of us in the Department have supported and sctively cooperated
wvith the Committee and staff in every possible way. The investigations
vhich the Committee under the Chairmanship of Senator John McClellan have
conducted have been effective and in the public interest. Xnowing the
friendly relationship and cooperative effort that-have existed between

the Department and the Committee, I can hardly dbelieve that your remarks
were authorized.

L]
4

"The Department has stood and today stands ready to do everything
possible with the iegal weapons at our command to convici labor racketeers
eand perjurers. From the time the Hobbs Act (under which lebor extortion
is prosecuted) was enacted in July, 1946, until Jenuery, 1953, only
three indictments were returned. From January, 1953 to date, the
Derartmental records show that 114 labor racketeers were convicted.

{4

Vigorous prosecution has been, i1s, and will continue to be our policy.”
[
E;:‘é Very truly yours,
et

.

/s/ Malcolm Anderson
Assistant Attorney General
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Ojﬁce Memorandum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

f© : THE DIRECTOR | paTs: March 16, 1959
. Tolson
Imon:
wmox : A, ROSEN %V B:G"T,‘E
- Mobr

Tels. Room
Holloman .
Gandy

o With reference to the news comment this morning that
Robert Kennedy, Counsel for the McClellan Committee, had received ;{ ~ Xfow

threats against his family which he didn't report to anyone and that
these threats were in the nature of intention to throw acid in his

| children's faces, we have no record of such information ever having been
brought to our attention. :

However, he may have embellished the information which
l was brought to our attention on August 7, 1858, by the Washington
Field Office which is as follows,

Field Office,

they consider nitely not reliable. /.a

S /7

7Tt 2 - D A
sk he knewRES)bert Kennedy and was
informed by that h nown the Kennedy family for years. _ﬁy
then suggested to that he alert Robert Kennedy that 47D
ysical acts were going to be taken against the Kennedy children ang —_—

against Robert's father, Joseph Kennedy., This was the information
l furnighed by and he did not supply any specifics as to who MAfRs 18 1959

going to take this action, when it was going to be taken or any other
information. - —

1 - Mr. DeLach %@7
ARLS 5 3 \AR 201959 | N
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Memorandum for the Director

vy

told our Agent he would probably tell Robert Kennedy
about this incident and he didn't have any objection if the FBI told

Kennedy.
ACTION TAKEN

Upon receipt of the above information, it was determined
Robert Kennedy was in the Caucus Room at the time in connection with
Senate hearings. 8Since he caildn't be reached on the phone, the facts
were related to Kennedy's administrative assistant who said he would
go to the Caucus Room and advise him. Kennedy subsequently called
C. A. Evans at the conclusion of the morning session of the hearings
and said he greatly appreciated our alerting himg to this and that he .é >
had not previously been informed b# Kennedy said his 7
father is presently traveling in Franle that he would insure that his
father was properly advised concerning this matter.
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September 11, 1959 =z
_ PERSONAL
| & e
8elect Committee on Improper Actlvltlu o IO o
in the Labor or llmgemem Field o T
U. 8. m , " e N . A, . '
Washington, D. C. ,
Dear Bob:

I was indeed sorry to learn that you have
resxgnea as Chief Counsel of the Select Commitiee on Improper
Activities in the Labor or Management Field, -

In this connection, however, 1 want to express
iny heartiest congratulations upon the outstanding accomplish-
ments you made while serving in this important assignment.
Certainly, the work of the commitiee under your leadership

standsasanhmmgemmpleoiwhatcanbeachievedby

3 e ]
perseverance and determination. I feel that your efforts have E 5
? contributed materially to the security of our country and to > =
,’55 great progress and advancement in this field. You have my L = /y
o best wishes for every possible success in your future endeavore.g 3 -
g z ®
S With l:ind personal regards i o =2
. , o
- l l JAALER &2 { o Sincerely, I T 8
. ! : : “ﬁ f . " _ -7
§ Coms?- —_ o - V
| 9 &W CbE ik neies V 'f M
A atton g
=1 NOTE Our relations with Kennedy have bee cordial 5
y-. 3 ne g
SO Yol =t AR REG- 94 7 v/ﬁf "ZD
. - Delmat CBF-paw ! nﬂl e o 7
T wecwe g (8) ity o .—._‘ e 4 '
EE O e EXIG R izwss
Rosen _ " [ " S ' :,» o X
Tomw — N/ K4 R - “i ,

Tth Room g \\ o g £
Holloman .— b
Gondy MAIL RO [ TELETYPE Untr[]
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. Kennedy Qu Gandy
As Counsel to :1
Racket Proberg'

Tuitad Press Intarnationsl
Robert F. Kennedy resigned
as chief counsel to the Senate
rackets committee yesterday
with & parting shot at his long-
time adversaty, Teamster Pres-
dent Jaries R. Hofla.
In 8 letter to Chairman
John 1. McClellan (D-Ark.),
Kennedy said the purpose for

which the eommittee was cre-
ated in 1957 has been “fruit- -
fully realized” with the recent w‘tm A

passage of the labor reform .
bl mh \

The resignation came as no

prise. Kennedy had indj
[eated for some time he woul Q »
‘Jeave the committee whej

ngress adjourned this year
- -
- The Washington Post ond _f

Times Herald
The Washington Dally News
The Evering Btar
New York Hsrald Tribune
New York Journal-American
New York Mirror
New York Dally News
New York Post
The New York Times

A\

Iﬂ The Worker
l. % TThe New Leader
," ( I t B
b - , ﬂ t_»'_": O - The Wall Etrest Journal
x o
A “ A SEP 11 1959
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i ‘SoRpmeT: ROBERT F@.&\'NE..Y ‘ | X Jomr E—
f Trotter -

i_ Robert Kennedy, the former Chief Counsel of the McClellan :nav

4 Cemmiﬁee’ while fn'llrincr to Cguz-b_-;e}r Ems, advigsed that he wnnlrhﬁ/ ‘5 5.-,/

1 very much appreciate the opportunity of dropping by to see the Dire

% Kennedy indicated his purpose in asking to see the Director was merely

H to thank him for the tremendous assistance which Mr. Hoover had

3 rendered to Kennedy in connection with his work on the McClellan

Kennedy stated that he had originally intended having his

secretary call the Director's office for an appointme nt, but thought it

would be better if Evans explained to the Director why he wanted to call.

o 1 Arpride e b

[ 1"

v o

e Mgty

e

' Kennedy said that he would be in the city all next week and
could come in to see the Director at Mr. Hoover's convenience. Kennedy
can be reached at his home in McLean, Virgmia telephone Elmwood
6-5141.

LSBT EER " B

For the Director's information, it is noted that the Kennedys'
seventh child, a girl, was born this month. In fact, Mrs. Kennedy and
the baby arrived home from the hospital today.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN T

pars: 8-19-59

Tolson

Belmont ______

moum : M es - Deloach____

-. W 6 ’b 6 / Ei;nko—._

stajacT: ROBERT FRANCIS KENNEDY | I --Au N Tooon ——

: FORMER CHIEF COUNSEL OF r by Lot T

MC CI-IELLAN CMITTEE t GDS, Category o - Tele. Room ___
APPOINTMENT TO SEE DIRECTOR ot oomastigton m—ﬁz‘m Y

PURPOSE:

To summarize available background and Bufile information re Robert
Francis Kennedy of Massachusetts, who resigned on September 10, 1859, as ‘Chief
Counsel of the Select Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor a.nd Management

Field. - i L / L i fr'_l‘_. :j
!/

SYNQPSIS:
Kennedy born 11-20-25 Boston, Massachusetis, son: of Joseph P.

Kennedy and brother of Senator John F. Kennedy (D., Massachusetts), married,

father of seven children last being girl born this month. Kennedy previously saw
Director 1-28-54, 2-15-54, 11-3-55 and 4-26-56. Kennedy has corresponded with
Director on several occasions since 1956 and has congratulated Bureau upon investi-
gative achievements and assistance rendered his Committee, By letter 9-11-59
Director congratulated Kennedy upon achievements of his Committee after Kennedy
announced resignation as Chief Counsel, Bureau investigated Kennedy in 8-51 as
Departmental applicant (attorney). Investigation highly favorable., Kennedy and wif
had social contact in 1955 with a Soviet Embassy Counselor. Bureau enjoyed ve
favorable relations with Kennedy during his tenure as Chief Counsel of Senator ?EJ
McClellan's Committee, including period covering Hoffa trial. In 8-58 and 3-
nonspecific threats against Kennedy's children and father transmitted by Bureau to
Kennedy. In 3-54 former Assistant to Director Nichols suggested circumspection

in conversation with Kennedy and later during Harry Lev military cap testimony beiore
Kennedy Committee Director noted Kennedy uncooperative until all publicity taken.
Director autographed copy of "The FBI Story" for Kennedy 3-57. In 5-59 Mrs. Kenned;
contacted Bureau re security chiéck on family employee applicant. In 8-59 re Committx

hearings on United Auto Workers, assistant to Senator McClellan commented that
Kennedy and his brother Senator Kennedy were close to Joseph L. Rauh, Walter

Reuther's Washington Attorney. .
- o] ¥ 1175177738

_——— by
QP" 6[’04 10" 0CY 1 1050

quia e

\: "VIUJ’“" e 4 \ ',
L. Belogg 0T 61959 IR \E N Lot I&TW

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.
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Jones to Del.oach memorandum ot .

'BIOGRAPHILAL DATA. -

Kennedy was born November 20 “1925 at Boston, Massachusetts, and is the
son of Joseph P. Kennedy, former U. 8. Ambassador to England and prominent financier.
Kennedy attended Harvard University and the University of Virginia Law School. He is the
brother of Senator John F. Kennedy, Democrat of Massachusetts. His wife' s name is
Ethel,and they are the parents of seven children, the last child being a girl born this month.

PRIOR CONTACT WITH DIRECTOR

Kennedy talked with the Director apparently on personal matters on
January 28, 1954, and February 15, 1954. He also met with the Director on 11-3-55 and
discussed his extended tour of Russia which he had made with Supreme Court Justice Wil-
liam Douglas the previous summer. The Director noted, "It is quite obvious that Mr. Ken-
nedy has returned from Russia with a rather dim impression of its economy and alleged
lberties."

Kennedy also met with the Director on 4-26-56 and discussed the pending
appearance of Murray Chotiner. Chotiner was the campaign manager for Vice President
Nixon in the 1952 elections, and Kennedy' s committee was considering calling Chotiner as
a witness. Kennedy also inquired of the Director as to whether the time had come to bring
Alger Hiss before his committee., The Director advised Kennedy that before any such move
was made it should be given very careful study and evaluation and thorough research
should be done beforehand. (77-51387-28)

Kennedy and Senator John L McClella.n were scheduled to ca].l at the Bureau
on September 11, 1550, to discuss with the Director activities of the Committee on Govern-
ment Operations, particularly with regard to ways to curb Teamster President Ji 1mmy Hoffa
In view of traveling commitments, however, a mutually convenient time could not be -

worked out, and this meeting did not take place. (62-98810- 256)
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thes to DeLoach memorandum

CORRESPONDENCE WITH DIRECTOR:

Kennedy sent a note dated 8-31-56 to the Director congratulating
Bureau on achievements in the Brinks, Weinberger and Riesel cases. By letter
of 9-7-56 Director thanked Kennedy. (77-51387-27)

By letter of 1-6-58 the Director replied to a note sent him by
Kennedy wherein Kennedy expressed deep appreciation for help supplied by the
FBI to his Committee. He added New Year's greetings. Director's reply assured
Kennedy the Bureau was pleased to be of service. By letter of 4-22-58 Director
congratulated Kennedy upon Kennedy's receipt of the 1858 Lantern Award, (6-¥3771-11)

By a letter 6-25-59 Director replied to another note sent to him
by Kennedy wherein Kennedy praised the Bureau for the assistance rendered his
Committee. Kennedy specifically commended Inspector Courtney A. Evans and
the Chicago Office. Director's reply acknowledged Kennedy's good words.

(62-103771-1454)

By letter of 9-11-59 Director expressed regret to Kennedy on learning
the news that Kennedy had resigned as Chief Counsel of the Select Committee on
Improper Activities in the Labor or Management Field. In this regard, the Director
congratulated Kennedy upon his outstanding accomplishments and wished him every
future success. (77-51387-33)

BUREAU INVESTIGATION OF KENNEDY:

-
A hnde,

s 3 RN

"d

In September, 1851, the Bureau conducted a Departmental applicant
investigation of Kennedy in connection with a position as attorney in the Criminal
Division. The investigation was favorable and individuals contacted recommended
him highly.

4l
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Joneg to Deloach memor

CONTACT WITH KENNEDY AS CHIEF COUNSEL OF MC CL.ELLAN CGMTTEE'

'3 In September, 1956, Kennedy and Senator .'I’dm L- MecClellan degired

ﬁ consult with the Director to insure that the activities of their Gommittee which

was investigating labor racketeering did not interfere with any FBI investigations

and so that the Bureau would know exactly what their Committee was planning to do.
As previously noted, however, the meeting between the Director and Kennedy and
McClel.lan did not take place. (62 98810—756)

- On July 22, 1958, the Director informed Assistant Attorney General
Malcom Anderson that the Bureau's relations with Kennedy and his Committee had
been most cordial and that Kennedy and S8enator McClellan had frequently stated
that a considerable amount of their success had been due to material furnished by the
Bureau to the Department for possible transmittal to Senator McClellan's Committee.
Assistant Attorney General Anderson felt that relations with Kennedy had become
less friendly. The Director pointed out that a number of memoranda prepared by
the Bureau for Kennedy's Committee had not been cleared by the Department and that
Kennedy's attitude possibly resulted because of the Department's refusal to accede
to requests made by Kennedy's Committee for information. (62-98810-793)

On September 14, 1958, comments made by Kennedy appeared in
local newspapers to the effect that Kennedy's Committee had ceased to refer cases
to the Department of Justice because no action had been taken in any case. Kennedy
partially disclaimed these statements and the Department of Justice issued a press
release quoting a letter to Kennedy by Assistant Attorney General Malcom Anderson
setting forth cases being prosecuted by the Department based on information
developed by his Committee's hearings. (77-51387)

CONTACT DURING HOFFA CASE:

Just prior to the arrest of James Riddle Hoffa, subject of the Bureau's
Bribery and Obstruction of Justice--Conspiracy case, Kennedy expressed a desire
to be present when Hoffa was arrested. He was not permitted to do so and following
the arrest informed a representative of the Bureau that he then realized the rashness
of such a request and hoped it would not be held against him. He commented most
favorably upon the invaluable assistance afforded his Committee by the Bureau,
(58-4044-195)
Following the acquittal of Hoffa in July, 1957, Kennedy informed a
Bureau representative of how upset he was at the outcome oi the trial and stated
he felt the Bureau had done a superb job in investigating this case. (58-4044-795)
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Jones to Del.oach memorandum

o

On August 7, 1958, the Bureau received informa.tion of a nonspeciﬁc
mture relative to possible physica.l attacks against Kennedy's children and his father,
Joseph Kennedy. This information was immediately furnished to Kennedy who was
most appreciative. A news comment on March 16, 1859, to the effect that Kennedy
had received threats that acid would be thrown in his children's faces was traced back
to the previously mentioned August, 1958, information. I was determined that no
new or specific threats had been received by Kennedy. (62-98810-804) (77-51387-32)

MISCELLANEOUS:

In March, 1954, Mr. Nichols, former Assistant to the Director, talked
with Kennedy concerning testimony in the Annie Lee Moss case and the Director noted,
"The attitude of Kennedy in this matter clearly shows need for absolute circum-
spection in any conversation with him. " (121-2900-39)

On May 13, 1955, Kennedy was guest on Dave Garroway's television
program and was questioned concerning the Dr. John Peters case. His comments
concerning FBI were favorable. (121-4200-167)-

Kennedy was contacted by Bureau Agents regarding the testimony of
Harry Lev before Kennedy's Subcommittee in connection with the manufacture of
military hats and caps. Kennedy was uncooperative and advised he would prefer
waiting until testimony was completed. The Director noted, in part, "Kennedy was
completely uncooperative until after he had squeezed all the publicity out of the
matter he could.' (46-23395-107)

Kennedy, as Chief Counsel for Senate Committee on Government
Operations, sent a letter to the Bureau dated December 20, 1955, requesting
examination af two documents to determine whether they were prepared on the
same typewriter. One document dated June 27, 18955, was on the letterhead of
A. C. Clothing Manufacturing Company, Atlantic City, New Jersey, signed by
Herman P. Kravitz, which was addressed to Kennedy. Letter advised Kennedy that
no improper demands had been made by personnel of A. C. Clothing Manufacturing
Company for the award of contracts. The other document was a typewritten note
with wording similar to letter signed by Kravitz; however, the second document had
been torn into several pieces giving the appearance it had been retrieved from a
wastebasket. Laboratory examination revealed both documents were prepared on
same typewriter. Bufiles reflect Herman Kravitz was found guilty in U, S. District
Court, New York City, December 17, 1954, for embezzlement of Government property
and sentenced to pay a $5, 000 fine. Bufiles also reflect Kravitz is listed as an indivi-
dual who is proh1b1ted from entering into contractual relationsl(lip with the )Army.

95-61979-2
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Juge_s to DeLoach memorandum

In January, 1856, Kennedy called the Bureau and expressed concern
that a Bureau official had contacted Minority Counsel Juliana rather than himself
concerning & matter of official business. The Director stated as follows: "I
think Kennedy is basically right. H." (77-51387-28)

On March 5, 1957, Kennedy forwarded a copy of ' The FBI Story"

and requested it be autographed by the Director. It was so autographed and

returned to him on 3-6-57. (77-51387-29)

According to a news story which appeared in " The Washington Post"
on 3-7-59, Kennedy reportedly stated that he had received several offers of 1960
political support for his brother, Senator John F. Kennedy, if he would go easy
on certain witnesses before the McClellan Committee. The article reflects that
Kennedy dismissed all such propositions. The Bureau learned subsequently, from
the Administrative Assistant of the McClellan Committee, that according to Kennedy
the press had unduly enlarged upon offhand remarks he had made to reporters and
there had been no real basis for such remarks. (94-37374-16)

Mrs. Robert Kennedy called the Bureau on May 4, 1959, to see if
the Bureau could check files on 2 man who was seeking employment with the Kennedy
family and who she believed had formerly worked for the FBI. Inquiry determined
that this individual had not worked for the Bureau and she had mistakenly concluded

he had because of a statement that he had done security work. (77-51387-33)

and Democrat members of the committee were in dispute relative to calling Gosser,
and Senator McClellan' s Administrative Assistant advised that Republican members

of the committee were fearful that if evidence available against Gosser was made known
to Kennedy and his brother, Senator John Kennedy, a committee member, it would be
immediately leaked to Walter Reuther. McClellan' s Administrative Assistant
comunented that the Republicans might have a point as he felt the Kennedy brothers
were close to Joseph L. Rauh, Reuther's Washington attorney. (62-103771-1472)
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Inspector Courtney A. Evans has adlndgd

- ' Mr. Kennedy stated that both Chairman McClellan and himself
: wcnldnothavsbeenabletoaccompuahwhauheydldhadtheynothadthe
1 fullest and most excellent cooperation from the FBI. He stated that, of
: course, they had not made any public statement to this effect because it
had been the understanding at the time Chairman McClellan sought from
Attorney General Brownell, the assistance which subsequently had been
extended that there should be no public indication of the relationghip
 which would exist between the Committee and the FBI.

. ; o '; '_ Very truly yours, | %} o

John Edgar Hoover o
é':&h:_‘EH:EDM (B))E'A L S 10 0CT 1 1953 E
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Rosen _.___ ___
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

{;\, Memorandum

yo  : Mr, Rosen na1; March 4, 1960 LT
FROM A. J. kﬁr‘thﬂg . o f':':;;y -
O
precy. ~BOBERT F, KENNEDY'S BOOK
SUBJECT: __‘gm ENEXY WITHIR"
ook 2‘4‘1&0&’5

Kennedy, the former chief counsel of the Senate Select
Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor or Management Field,
bas suthored & book which in the main is devoted to relating
his experiences as chief counsel of the Committee, as well as
those of the Committee members and investigators, He is most
complimentary about tbe Director in the book; however, he is
critical of the Department,

The first part of his book, almost in its entirety, "
deals with the exposes of the graft, corruption and crookedness R
that have prevailed within the Teamsters Union. Kennedy recoants N
many of his encounters with Jimmie Hoffa and goes into detalil S
regarding the events leading up to Hoffa's arrest for bribery
of John Cye Cheasty, Committee employee., The latter part of /
his book 1s devoted to resumes of the actual work of some of (fﬁ
the investigators of the Committee in inquiring into other unions :
and organized crime generally,

In his acknovledgments Keanedy makes special mention
of tbe Director for the assistance and advice given to him,

On another occasion in his book Xennedy makes the
statement that "durimg tbe whole life of the Committee the advice

and belp that J, Edgar Hoover gave to me perlonllly and to thn
Oo-ittoo were absolutely invaluable.™

- Foag B
-

On several occasions throu;hout his book Ionnod‘
!u-y oritical of the Departwent’s handling of cases which u-ouh .
gdiring tho Committee’'s operations,. gl A
: .

. 51 5 Por iastance, relative to the bribory case agaiast
o rwtu Jeere in the District, Kennedy relstes that although M
“was Shvinoed the FBI had curu the Coveramest an air-t § DAve,

a2 eredited Hoffa's 1ttal nx Deisg €ue te The effective’ wark

TR o Hoffa's attamy rd Bimnett Willlaww, . tegotdny 9ith “tho
sl ‘j:s twpenparedness snd im!twtinm ut ’tw rpmut s.t rynyy
i3 ¥ whi gr?gscutaa thﬂeaasy,,,.~m
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

- -

:}tﬁL Kennedy comments, speaking about the Departmsent, that
“. Tthe lack of action by the Justice Department was disappointing.
Be states some of the cases bandled by the Department were lost
*through incompetence,”™ In this regard he cites that Semator
McClellan, who was g witpess at the perjury trial of James Cross
(president of the Bakers Union, who was indicted for perjurious
testimony before the Committee and acquitted) made oo secret of
the fact he was highly critical of the way Government attorneys
presented the case,

‘ With respect to the Hoffa wire tapping case, which was
tried in New York City, Kennedy claims Carmine Bellino, Committee
investigator, had furnished the U, 8. Attorpey hapdling the case
information as to Hoffa's whereabouts which was pertinent to the
trial of the case. He states that he asked the U, 8, Attorney
after the trial why (with the help of Bellino's memorandum) he

had aot been able to get his dates and places straight, The U, 8.

, Attorney allegedly made the admission that be had not read Bellimo's
mencorandum.

RECOMMENDATION:

The above 1s furnished for informational purposes.
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UNITED STATES GOVE! .ENT )

Bolnoul
Memorandum ¥ o=
. 4’ e
Asd TO : Mr_ Callahind ATE: e 1N _On Temm
T T"’ n SRR emivRue Trotter
w.C. Sullivan o
. Tele. Room
oM : J. F. M ODW ' Gy
i i — .
* sugject:  “"THE ENEMY WITHIN" ,' I ’
" ROBERT F. KENNEDY -
COUNSEL FOR THE McCLELLAN COMMITTEE @ ¢

The book "The/Enemy Within" written by Robert F. Kennedy,
brother of Senator John Kenn¢dy, and former counsel for Senator McClellan's

Committes on Imnroner Activities in the Lahor or Manacement Tipld has haen
VW AAASLLE L% WAl l.mra vr\—l N el W ALY P Al XY WA “‘ul%vmvu‘ - "-l“

published by Harper Brothers of New York.

e ——

A copy was secured from the Library of Con res's and reviewed. /

The review wag rpnnrh:rl in the memorandum of Mr to Assistant

- asw W oW e YV TR AL WEAR SR W AR WA Sl AR aAvas & abe ~f B ¥ g

Director Rosen dated 3/4/60. The book is critical mt of Justice
handling various cases and of Government Attorneys and reports considerable
information regarding James Hoffa. It is felt that a copy of the book should be

available for ready reference.

RECOMMENDATION:

That one copy of the book, "The Enemy Within," by Robert F.
Kennedy, Harper Brothers, Publisher, be purchased. Book costs $3.95.

() | l -
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1 Memorandu S
- ire
e Rosen
TO : Mr. DeLoac DATE: 11/7/50 : . ‘ un:r
'i:"' ~ . I:h_;l”‘:n i
‘ oM : M. WL%':\B Iz
supjecr: ROBERT KENNEDY ' %
MEET THE PRESS % :

6:00 P. M., 11/6/60

Robert Kennedy, brother of Presidential Candidate Jo

. ; il
Kennedy, appeared on the nationwide television program "Meet The Pressg''(¢

at 6 0 p.m. yesterday. During the course of a discussion growing out of *

his comments with regard to the gangsters and racketeers associated with

Jimmy Hoffa, Robert Kennedy stated that something must be done about

organized crime. He mentioned that 60 of the Nation's top hoodlums met

at Apalachin and yet not one Federal agency was aware of the meeting.
IKennedy commented that organized crime should be afforded the same type

coverage as is presently afforded communism. There was no mention of FBI,

a Federal c!earino houege for crime or National Crime Commiasion.
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RECOMMENDATION:

For information. \/
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum R

McGuire

Rosen

TO :3Ir. DeLoach pPATE: 11-17-60 . ane

Trotier

R ¥.C. Sullivan
) Tele. Roo
; FROM :M./gqﬂ- S Cf/ 4 S am:'.ﬂ ig
: :‘ v ) v - v
S v'e‘ - / ' % ’
suBJecT:JOHN SIGGENTHALER,

DL INISTRATIVE r.SuIST:;NT TC ;
ROBZRT_F, I:ENNSDY o .
e p——

ha
listed a number of individuals who will be active in th
Atdicinistration of President-elect Kennedy. Included in
this list was John £izgenthaler, " a Tennessee reporter"
who is now Robert F. Kennedy's adn.inistrative assistant.

1T, "
11-21-50 issue of "Newsweek" magazine

INFCRL..TICN IN BUFILEES:

There is no inforn.ation in Bufiles
) identifiable with Siggenthaler, /. review of '""7ho's who'"
and other reference works failed to disclose any information
concerning Sigzenthaler,

RECOL MENDATICN:

For the Director'yf information. 6

\\\\‘h . / -
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l- Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption{(s) CZ/ ({/ with no segregable

material available for release to you.

Information perfained only fo a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document{s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation o the following government agency(ies);

as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retumn of the material to the FBI.
Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
For your information:
The following number is to be used for reference re ing these pages:
I~ 512¢7— &/
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

DELETED PAGE®S) X
NO DUPLICATION FEE §
FOR THIS PAGE X
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i ' Memorandum o
10 MR. mnsonﬂ{) pate: January 8, 1961 Tome —
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T SUBECT: ATTORNEY,GENERAL DESIGNATE
ROBERT F*KENNEDY

In talking with Kenneth O'Donnell, Special Assistant
to the &esident -elect, today on other matters, he advised that
Robert”Kennedy contemplated returning to Washington and on
Wednesday, January 4, 1861, is to set up an office in the Justice

Building. This office will be in Room 3143, 2 /j

CAE:1S 5 JAN 4 1961
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*“ - ; _» MPARKER TAKES SWIPE AT F '-‘;"'

; -z LOS ANGELES MIRROR ARTICLE 2/60
j 2 oBeRT Kenrrtl)

ASAC Alexander of Los Angeles called this aIte
{o advise captioned article had just appeared in the Los Angeles
Mirror. The article pointed out that Parker has been mentioned

aviancivaly roacardin
CALCIIDIVELY A CEH

D a1 !
[ i I Nt E3 i
LI 1 .‘

|

opposition to a crime commission of this nature.

T

.
i L I
A

‘“

jbeen offered the job as head of such a commission.

when major mobsters move interstate.
and the FBI in high regard and said,

ss Tntnllican

~o an-:A and
llllv&us\-ll\ﬁ\v H\i AL

‘hn-lnn arith ¢ marmn

a fanle Mr
continue to oppose a national crime commission.

by Los Angeles, .
CA Lt

2

&

*, e. , the commissiomOT Rscr‘"'” v

HPL/emb 5 .o 154N J0 1981 I’IT}WED ONSPAGE

SENT DMECTOR
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— c mem—m B e tp e et R r e

7 o « McGuire
1 Mr. Rosen i‘b‘

’iulrr. ;::l:on '
r
Mr. Pursoﬁ
Mr Imont .
. Callohan

Mr. DeLoach 7&:‘ . -
Mr. Malone _:‘-7’_&"_

Mr., Tamm

. ]l Il!l'

q Gvan
Tele

Mr, Inqrcm

Miss Gandy

o hig nogition with roﬂnnnf 'I'n ennh a fn-nnne.nrl com mh:q‘
[ - ¥ 3 mllo LAA & W L&WAL YT ALIS ‘Ugy r r

Parker is also quoted as saying that although Mr. Hoover has definite
feelings that such a commission is not necessary, he issues grave warnings that -~
the crime problem is constantly increasing. He also said that while the FBI

shows great interest when stolen property is taken interstate, it shows no interest
Par ker added that he holds the Director

"The FBI are {fine firemen but the house is
burning down." In this article Parker aiso refers to the work of the Los Angeles

AT he vir h ITnmuvar will
“-Ilu "Vllhluu =4 "ll-ll LI.I.G ACL]J“LI\ llc A% ldid IVidh « LLUVY LA

Two copies of this article are being forwarded Air Mail Special Delivery

as a possible head of a new national crime commission and Parker is quoted

on, 4
e ef A WAL S

Parker said he was sure the FBI still opposed any such proposal and pointed out/
specifically that as far back as 1952 Mr. Hoover had come out stronzly in

Parker was further quoted as
saying something has to be done about the rising crime problem and said he was
*all for it."* Further along in the article, Parker admitted to the Mirror reporter
that he had been in touch with Robert Kennedy in Washington. He denied he had
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< ro : DIRECYOR, PBI paTe: Jamuary 9, 1961
—_— SAC, PITTSBURGH
gﬁé s : 7 // -/
sumecr:  ROBERT KENNEDY KD
- INCOMING ATTORNEY GENERAL

Por the information of the Bureau, ROBERT KENNEDY,
the incoming Attorney General will be the principal speaker
at the annual dinner of the American Football Coaches
Association, next Wednesday, January 11, 1961, at the Penn-
Sheraton Hotel in Pittsburgh. '

{-Bureau
-Pittsburgh
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January 9, 18601
Homorable Robert ¥, Kennedy S AV
Room 3148 ~— - S .
Department of Justice Bundlng o S S .
Dear Bob: Kenre?y.
Enclosed uacopydthchnuary; 1661,
edition of "The Investigator, " a publication issued by
the FBI Recreatlon Assoclation for FBI omployoiu. Wg
are especlally proud of this issue, and I thought you
might like to see a copy of it. 2 ¥
Sincersly, "'hz e
mg >
- |
& N
v . g %

Enclosure

s.‘-fi

by

R 77_.5/5 Sﬂ—'l/g

e L %ﬁquasr

DWB: tmf
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Teb Room
Ingrom
Gandy

NOTE: Delivered by C. A, Evans -
Date: __ /-/0-4f 4§ 4.
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Memorandum | ,6%{:%

McGu
Rosen

T0 . Mr. Del.ocach ' pAaTE: January 5, 1961 o

Trotter
W.C. Sullivan ___
Tels. Roon

"FROM M.. oS —
- - *‘“\ ﬂ
SUBJECT: PHOTOGRAPH OF U, ié ; {i
HONORABLE ROBERT F. KENNEDY

In connection with the tour exhibit and the February f
issue of "The Investigator,™ this Division needs very badly a copy of
the photograph of the Honorable Robert F. Kennedy, the new Attorney General.

The tour exhibit , of course, can wait if necessary until January 20, when

vkl

c. . . .. ‘I, 'l'.l.lc{‘.l
F,; i - Mr. Kennedy takes office but the dummmy of the February issue of "The
o Investigator™ (for release on or around February lst) is in the advanced stage

= ~ of preparation at the present time and the photograph is urgently needed.

It is our understanding that Mr. Kennedy has a
temporary office in the building and Inspector Courtney Evans has
indicated thatthere would be no difficulty at all in obtaining a suitable

nhntnoranh
l.luvl.usl nyu-

TR
t’n E. ] B W
S

|
1 [

RECOMMENDATION: W)/ \
v
It is recommended that Inspector Evans request ENQ Y""
f ; photograph at this time, explaining why such photograph is needed. ']/
i N /M)
e 4
R v . ‘..A- / _94 -
Lﬁf’:s ”/ [ WA W‘ !
. i 1 - Mr. Rosen a/é., ’
E‘ : 1 - Mr. Bowers
S 1 - Mr. Stapleton \/ .
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.*" , FROM A. Rosqv _éé-'

‘5 SUBJECT: ROBERT F. KENNEDY : .

: ; The mail which had accumulated for Mr. Kennedy while

o he was oui of the city was given to him this morning in his new

PR temporary office in the Justice Building, Kennedy was most cordial

and appreciative. He said he was just getting hig staff set up but

that since his personal secretary, Miss An ovello, would be

¥ in the Justice Building from now on, mail for him could most

S logically be sent to him at the office in the Justice _B)u:le.ing \p}
- .

. : \

Pty

In addition to Miss Novello, on whom a memorandum has
previously been submitted, Kennedy has assisting him at this time as
an administrative assistant, Walter James Sheridan, a former Bureau
Agent, Sheridan entered on duty as a Bureau Agent on December 4
1950, After training school, he was assigned to the Milwaukee,
rmlaaelpma and New York City Divisions. He submitted his voluntary
gesignation on .Qctober 22, 1954, His services were satisfactory.
Sheridan met_BobKennedy while employed as an investigator for the
McClellan Comnuttee. He also assisted the Kennedy forces during the
campaign working principally in Pennsylvania, aithough Sheridan is a
native of upstate New York, Sheridan's position in the Attorney General's
office has not been finalized although he probably will be an Executive

UNRECORDED iy rrrn rry

- Assistant,
_: :;L_ "- s ——
L'+ In addition to Sheridan, the new Attorney General will
_ 3: probably have attached to his office in a capacity as yet not finalized,
T David Hackett, an old personal frieng,_ It was also indicated that the
ey e——— En I s Mo mdom ok of Toszddnam i1 sl adler ha Tahe £
Press» Ulllbt?l' 10T wne LICPAl' LILITII UL dunl.l.bt’: WALL WU [1191 ]

Seigenthal er, a reporter who has been employed by the Nashville
‘Tennessean!’ a daily newspaper in Nashville, Seigenthal er worked
closely with Bob Kennedy during the course of the McClellan Committee
. inquiry into Teamster Union conditions in Tennessee. Seigenthal er
g i is flying to Washington, arriving tonight, and will see Robert Kennedy z,
&f-—q . tomorrow morning,
-;;“- & - L+ ¢ NP TR, Y SN | Ve T3 WP TS ey Y .';!r...!‘l...u- | ,f’f
T € are COeCKHIf purcdu 1LUed willl fegaru HOAaCAEu aiil "’
I I ] Seigenthal er, i~ XEROX 77- <. /287 -
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1 - Mr. DeLoach i/ *° AN 30 SOV EC. ‘
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January §, 198

o 'é‘ N IS . ’ o .
LR : @ s
: . Honorabie Robert ¥, K

. Room 8143 7~ R -
anrtmcntot.luuconuudng ‘ i TR
wuum.np‘C. Sl - y _-‘,__,’ 3 4- ,.‘.-._- s .
Dear Bok: /(c,/ucoy

The enclosed momonndum bﬂoﬂy
summarizes the general lnvosupun functtonn
of this Bureau.

e T xumguyoungub.m.rm.dm
B o hﬂngmsmcmormdnm. - IR
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~ Enclosure . , S
NOTE COVER MEMO A,ROSEN TO PARSONS 1/9/61 RJG:ige
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| e e Deliveredby C. 'A. Evans, ..
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1 - Origind

1 - yellow file copy
1 - Bection tickler

Jamary 13, 1981 § - Condon

1 -C.A. Evans

- o - ; - 8r. gelmont

LT R Mr, Parsons :
Room 3143 P Pt Lo Me Tolsen 5
Domztmonl.dhstico&dldln‘ R WP S L
: Washington, B. C. 0 -, g R

It.bought youiwldhintanstod in'the enclosed - ... -
informsation concerning current intelligence developments.

Upon removal of the classified enclosure, this transmittal
letter becomes unclassified.

Aeopyottb.lslcttorandueopydmonclomn _
‘are being furnished to the Honorable Byron R. White. A
eq:yotthoonclosunualsobcmgtumuhodtotho _
Bonoublo!hnmsk.

smcenly.

a' E rs h St Al

losurs - . - q:lm | _:2- '{

1 Honorable Byron R. White Enclosuro
NOTE ONY'ELLOW e ',;_ R '

N R See memo Sullivan to Belmont dated 1- 11-61 captioned
S ST - “Current Intelhgence Analysis. (Cma.l), Centra.l Research Matter" JFC:ala.

;‘A ' &_,.ﬁ} Delivered by C. A. Evans o ’ ;: - ‘ : f 3
Tl G to Kennedy .
I Date /- 42 m, g .zl
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January 12, 1981

S —itt -‘rabl Robortr?onnody 94(’
onorable .
LS Room 3143
Department of Justice Buuclu "'" /
Washingtan, D. C. )
Dear Bob:
. e -
For your information, I am
enclosing a copy of & letter which was deliversd - |
this date to SQnator Jmes 0. Elsthnd. L
Bincerely, S d
o 1
Enclosure - R B \
NOTE: See letter to Senator James O. Eastland, same
date. . l/ , o
b JK:M) | ‘Q‘ dp |
Ryl | 5 d
Tolsom . c. 8 - /3J- 5
vioea— .
e~ —— wﬂa\b \ : 19%\JAN 131961 |
| ﬂ:‘;—— V-V Qs! Wbt —
e v \t\_\l
ETaas JAN 181961 Ve ®l e
Tele. Room — L e v
g:;::‘ uaiL roow L] teLeryee unit [ \C'E.T N
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January 12, 1961

Honorable James O. Eastland ~~ =7 7 7"

United States Senate . =~ -

Washington, D. C. L

My doar Senator; oo PR " -

: The Honorable Robert F. gmgm S
requested that I furnish you a r concerning any
pertinent data which may be in the files of this Bureau
regarding him. ' - -

' Our files reflect we conducted an o
applicant-type investigation of him: when he was belng =
‘considered for a legal position in the Departmentof = -
Justice in 1851. The results of this investigation were .. =~ - -
very favorable and our flles contain no {information which . - ‘ e
reflects on bis character, reputation or integrity. ‘ ‘ -

Sincerely youri.

1 - Inspector Courtney A. Evans

L4

NOTE: At 1:45 p. m. today, (1-12-61) Robert F. Kennedy, the
Attorney General Designate called Inspector C.A. Evans -

and asked that the Director send a letter to Senator Eastland of _,»2 / ’
the Senate Judiciary Committee giving him any derogatory A /
data in Bufiles re Kennedy. If there is no derogatory data, the _,'/
letter should so state, . : o '

Mo uN 1319 4

! Ui o
g™ " —_

- £t
*rer Yl

Rosen
Tamm

Trotter
¥.C. Sullivan

7%

Tc.l;:::;m — 5 HII}L&M:;?T‘!ZE:?\}’E ﬁ" 3
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- ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 35-year-old brother of the president-elect, comes to the new Cabinet
e as xttorney general with more fame for investigative work than for the usual legal
: career, As chief counsel for the Senate labor racketeering subcommittee, he directed

Investigation into the nefarious activitles of gypster and goon. And he managed his £
\:’mther’a campaign for the porpination and the election, As attorney general, he will be
P man over the FBI, immigration, federal prisons, and, more significantly to
people, prosecution of income tax evasion cases, 2
\ L}
—— : A

- Wi |
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UNITED STATES

Memomndum )ﬂ | I

, MeGuire
T0 :  Mr, Pa.rsons./" paTE: January 12, 1961 Tomm ,cf
. w.C. h
fsumect:  SPECIAL INQUIRIES ,
- KENNEDY ADMINISTRATION |

o
Robert Kennedy, the Attorney General-designate, telephoned.

He advised that he 18106 appear before the Senate Judiciary Committee
tomorrow in connection with his appointment as Attorney General. He
asked that the Director forward a letter to Senator Eastland advising the
Senator whether or not there is any derogatory information in the files
of the FBI concerning Robert Kennedy and, if there is any derogatory
information, this, of course, should be furnished to the Senator. Since

| the hearing 18 scheduled for tomorrow, this is being afforded immediate
Y " attention.

Mr. Kennedy also requested that he be furnished with copies
2= 1 of the summaries of investigations conducted on Byron White, the Deputy
e o Attorney General-designate, and Archibald Cox, the Solicitor General-
_ aq \\\,‘- designate. These investigations have previously been handled in line .
o / ° Mr. Kennedy.

with the request of Lawrence O'Brien, and copies will be furnished to

CAE:jh

1 - Mr. Mohr

1 - Mr. DeLoach

1 - Mr. Scatterday 2/

TALT0 REC- 82 7Z-54267 - D!
B, *mﬁ' T \ | & RECORDED .
Voo \,\’V 2 JAN 17 1861
6 3 JAN191951 B



;
:
i
.‘

|
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4-372 {(Rev. 2-19-80) ¢ .
WDFROMAL fORs ND. ¥ Y C'K‘

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : The Director pate: I-//-€/7

sFROM N. P. Callahan

.. SUBJECT: The Congressional Record

Vavan LI1RE AtB8 Fvee oo . we_us Aot wa-_ .2 = " N a =

S RESE Rave-rive, T TeSSIMAR Fuily. WASQIAZION, exieaded
his remarks concersing the lma.ldmm of Robert lﬂ;‘:lqau! as Atloraey
Genaral. Ee included & letter he received from a peraon ta Owings Mills,

T I e LI bR . L
At B L R m‘u—- PORTI

/

Marylasd, ebjectiag o this appoiatment. Mr. Pelly stated “The letter itself ig ‘
:l:;; ?:w;r;ud to m u.::mn. because I firmly beliave the Repuniicans, )
ver ] rest, have a respomsibility to challeage tie iications
of this Aoderfr.annedy to appointment as Attoraey Guserar ™ & L T ~
- ~
)
9
Ny
At E
2
r
177- S/ 3P 77— 54 3
" NOT RRCORDED o

176 JAN 18 196

1961
HOJIAN 25%)0

In the original of @ memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record jor7uesd Jar. /6, /9 &} was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Diztor's attention, This form has teen prepared in order that
portions of @ copy of the original memorondum may be clipped, mounted, and placed
in appropriate Buregu case or subject matter files.‘

L

M
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= - } M. Mohr
o Mr. Parsons
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Callohan . __
Mr. DeLoach
January 18, 1961 " Mol __71—
e | Mr. McGuire
: ?QM' Rosen
‘ Mr. Tamm
MR. MOHR: - Mr. Trotter
‘-": M. W. C. Sullivan ___
- Senator Eastland called at 6:30 p.m., 1-12-61. He Tele.Room
stated he received the Director's letter regarding the fact there wag | Mr- Ingram
no derogatory information in our files concerning the Attorney ““‘AG"I"dY
General-designate. The Senator mentioned that this came about as { (_’5
a result of the fact he had personally told the Attorney General- + V

designate that such a letter should be sent up inasmuch as all other
appointees were definitely being investigated by the ¥BI. The

. . Senator stated that while he was favorably disposed toward the new

.t Attorney General, at the same time he felt that he was no better than
anyone else,

L B

| Senator Eastland "'q tired as to whether the letters were uvmius up

concerning the Deputy Attorney General and the Solicitor General. I told him we had
received no such requests. He stated he had issued instructions to the Attorney
5 General-designate to also have letters come up for Messrs. White and Cox. He

- stressed the fact, however, that we should not mention this to the attorney General-
designate unless he specifically brought it to our attentior'l_.

‘ ’ (@)
DH 2y !
It might be a good idea for Mr. Evans Wéé%léb’ﬁ"ﬂ'xis fo Mf. Kennedy.

RESPECTFULLY,

-—-'-u-rl-u—-v--
E1 o

“—

. ?‘ﬁ& _= r) V { ~
| ' C. D. DE LOACH - \?
A o 17 2. { SN
¢ - 1-Mr. Parsons ;31
)  1- Mr.Rosen | ’p/ O
E_;—.‘ é 1 - Mr. Jones 6 82 ﬂ =
S : ‘ sy = A
| i cDDu N7- 51590 3 3
1 ’;\ — _ ) o
ke | . \’\" '{_, 10 JAN %1951' ﬂf %‘
5 L X &% A\ S
: XN o\ - . = AV
b’ Q"'J;"" pbx v‘f“ﬂﬁ/ - :
M e X ) e . D
\’i " , <><fr (./ %

>
6 3 JAN 267861 ,
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MR. MOHR: | ' gj

" . s e e e

December 23, 1960 »

"PARKER TAKES SWIPE AT FBI" £
.. KOS ANGELES MIRROR ARTICLE, 12-22- ]
', LOS ANGELES EXAMINER ARTICLE 12- 23-3 T tter

. At 12:25 p.m. today ASAC Alexander of Los Angeles T"‘ Gom
called with respect to the above and Wick talked to him. He said Mr. f"ﬁf.fﬂ.,
the Los Angeles Examiner issue of today has an article quoting Mige Gandy

Parker as denying reports he had been offered the job to head a :@;17}___
National Crime Commission. The article states it was learned ln\m‘7 T =

% e -ﬁ»‘ ""JI’ 13

Washington that no steps have been taken to form such a Commission. ‘

The reporier on his own goes on to say that presumabiy Robert Kennedy would consult

with J. Edgar Hoover before planning such a Commission to which, it is known, f

Mr. Hoover is very much opposed. ''No such consultation has been held between ;\M >
" :

Kennedy and Hoover it was learned, " the article states. "?’!e/(%

" Parker is quoted as stating that he conferred with one of Kennedy's
assistants recently and the Crime Commission matter was just briefly mentioned.
Parker is quoted further as saying that Kennedy has advocated the idea of a Crime

s e v Emem i mee mamed Bl e | & PR PR, P PR SR JUN Y | S A

Commission and Mr. Hoover has opposed it over the years beginning in 1852 before the

International Association of Chiefs of Police.

ASAC Alexander says that after Parker learned of the Mirr'or story \

- N\,
yesterday, Parker called in radio and television people telling them he had not been N

offered the job to head the Crime Commission. He then pretty much reiterated his I
remarks which appear in the Los Angeles Examiner today. He amplifies these, however,
to point-out that the FBI since 1952 has fought a resolution before the IACP for a Crim

. A e .t
Commission. He said the Director has always been opposed to a Crime Commission ' )

and he, Pa.rker, has been for it and still is. ' e _}-

© On one of the television stations last night, George Putnam, newsc‘aster ,‘\

hﬂd Parlor ag hie onpat Parlrar wno anariad hy Dhitnam ne ¢tn hie viswe whinh Danlran

A& RaAiwvi BL AL RUECOYe A i ivaA OO YULALtW WY 4 uuWIQll /0 VWY LD FITWDO WIiliLIL L alkntd

freely expressed. In conjunction with the televismn cast, Putnam showed a filmed cliﬁ\\

presumably from '"Meet the Press" during the Kennedy campaign for President

wherein Robe ennedy is shown stating that with respect to the Apalachin meeting no )
nwa rrnoaw anvihino ohn 1t 14 That 1Ff BN sanvwnuanicts ont ¢ncathaw ¢ha MAavannmeant oA

UIIU Rllvw allyLlisig WUL A UL L WUV VVIILLLLIWIDW BULE WERTLLUTY T WV CLINCHL DAIVWD

about it at once. Parker said he certainly agreed with Kennedy's observation, that bothﬁ
he and Kennedy believed in a National Crime Commission, that he, Parker, had NG

presented a resolution befort; the IACP recently which Mr. Hoover opplosed and defeated.é
: e 4 :

NTIN,UED NEXT

W"xﬂhW i ”3 ‘7AN

MOT HELVI ' TJVERW

128 JAN 1791961 ..
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Informal DeLoach to Mohr 12-23-60
Re: "Parker Takes Swipt at FBI"
) 1,08 Angeles Mirror, 12-22-60
K08 Angeles Examiner 12-23-60

12 60 ASAC Alexander is sending in the Los Angeles Examiner article of
-23" . .

RESPECTFULLY,

C. D. DE LOACH

ADDENDUM:{CDD:sak)12-23-60:

I/&m / ‘Ié ‘.

43,
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UNITED STATES GOVE *MENT ( ) 9 Porscas X
s - Catlahan
Ldemorandum it

Trotter
. W.C. Sulliven __
Tels. Room

lagrom

Gandy
#usject: ARTICLE IN "LOS ANGELES MIRROR" P
ON 12-21-60 BY ART WHITE

4 [
442
By airtel dated 12-21-60 marked to your att tion, SAC, -

Los Angeles forwarded Art White's article entitled "Roberéiﬁgg_ggdx Vs. ‘é"'
FBI Chief?" which appeared in the "Los Angeles Mirror" on 12-21-60. /WHZ/")

. " n
TO : Mr, .DeLoa.ch , pATE: 12-24-80 Rﬁtih-

-

FRoM %e?(

¥

SAC, Los Angeles sent further information known to the .
Los Angeles Office concerning Art White, who, in his article, inferred %( é /

"W

-

that there will be dissension between the Director and future Attorney
General Robert Kennedy. Los Angeles supervisory personnel have been

cautioned to be most circumspect in any contacts by him with the
Los Angeles Office,

7z

~
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2.
M Deleted under exemption{s) 'J 7& yi é m with no segregable

material available for release to you.

[0 nformation pertained only to a third party with no reference to you ot the subject of your request.

Information pertained only {o a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[J Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
» was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
ag the inforfmatinn arminatad with
_____ information originated with

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

] For your information:
f.')r{ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
,m - / -
).6.0.6.6.4.6.0.90.0.4.60.0.0.0.¢.6.0.4 4
§ DELETED PAGE®) X
§N0 DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
).4.6.0.4.4.4
XXIXXX
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Wwarteyion Parpde:
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By DAVID SENTRER

WE YA TS FTVALLY o pa—
AGHINGTON! A wresl

team is in the making to
fight communism on the
home front and throughout
the world as it has never been
hit before,
It will be composed of FBI
rector J. Edgar Hoover,
ttorney General Robert
Xenn and his™ Broller
dent Kennedy,
Contrary to wishfu! think-
r ing by lefi-wingers in the
\Democratic Party, Attorney
!Genenl-elect Bobby Kennedy
iand FBI Director Hoover see
eye-to-eye,
{ In fact, Hoover iz very
much pleased to have Bohby
tKennedy as the Attorney

eral. .
nd here s one that the
lings over ihe White

ouse told me: . A
¥ If Hoover hadn't felt h
should become Attorney Gen
eral and the two ocouldn’
work hand in hand against
crime and communism, Bebby

In the past, the fight by
Congressional  investigation
committees against the in-
roads of Communist subver~
sive activities has been slowed
down by this vital factor:

ing the White House and
Cabinet heads, refused to
supply Congressional com-
mitiees with essential infor-
mation on personne! relating

Tisks.
" Now, President-elect Ken~

3

sional commitiees seeking to

he will open government

tees if national security ap-
posrs—bo~be In jecpardy,
. I .

SENT DIRECTOR
17 2767

SRR GRS e

& 19 (Rev. 1-1}-80) - ({ ’

_ They él\ake.
Great Team

would not have taken the job. '

The Executive side, includ- |

to Communists or security
nedy has promised complete .
cooperation with Congres- .
N ¢clean house In government
‘ agencles of g security risks.
This means, of course, that *

/ agency flles to the commit- |

i ongrezsinnal mml".:-

There was one Attorney

infield defernwe against the
. B4 Attorney General Bob-

by Kennedy is all set {5 Co -
nml[hel’ullut.

[l

]

i President-elect Kennedy
]

Tealizes, more than any Pres-
" Mdential predecessor, that the
| Mogow-Nirected subversive
arle jmjdehe UE, iz very
Jduch a part of \he global
Chbid War. :
He iz reported ecohgideyr
ably upset at learning in h
_ewrent briefings from intel-~
ligence sources that our
major government agencles
are permeated with pecurity
Yisks in the forkn of homo-
sexuals, These sex deviates,
many of them' in sensitive
and top offigja) positions,

. upcoming Xen-
edy- to-Hoover-to-Eennad ,

VUnless pressures from left-
wing sources _sabotage the
program, the Senate SBecurity
Committee in the new session
will begin & full-scale probe
©of homosexual personne] in
the Etate Department and
other government agencies,

I will start with the case
of a high diplomat who has
succeeded in shaping policy
favorable to Moscow.

This investigation should
blow off the 1d on many .

.matters which have ' been
: awept unger the rug.

N 7 i eacee 5

77- 5 (B9 -
Tt

W‘&'?_FEB‘T". 1961

A P W G

The Washington Fost and
Times Herald

The Washingion Daily News
The Evening Star

New York Herald Tribune :
New York Journal-American !
New York Mirror
Naw York Dally News
New York Post
The New York Times
The Worker
The New Leader

) h‘\“‘f

ALY

~ The Wall Strest Joumal

Date
D

EC 27 1960
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CL‘ m lﬁ)’ /@ Ye!low file copy .

Section tickler

—_ 1 - Mr. Condon

- 1 - Mr, Sullivan

_ “i -C. A, Evans

January . - Mr, Belmont

13, 1961 . - 1 = Mr. Mohr
' - 1 - Mr. Parsous

% - .
Banonhlo Robert F. xcnoq' “.‘;‘__; ‘;* Eern T oo s .-
mﬂ - SRRy 6// Lo
Dcpanmd:mlundh; *;’ __5:_‘_
Washington, D. C. Pt R

;-mamu— “. -

p—— Py T Al
T

Dear M SR , ,\ s s '_-A_."'_t f‘ 7 S
1 thought you 'ould be htorutod tn the uclnud

faformation conceralng current iatelligeace developments.
This analysls is prepared each week and, in order that .
you may be iaformed of developments, I shall be most - .
happy to furnish you future coples of this analysis. Upoa
removal of the claasified nclosm. this traumlttal letter
bocom mcluamod. e

A-,

Aeopyofthhuucrndaeopydhmlnwn T
are being furnished to the Honorable Byron R. White. A - -
copyofthecnclosureuchobuhglmumatotho
HanonbloDea.nRusk. , _

-

—

-

o snnccrcly. |

19 4
UUU ONIOVIY-(, 1
LMH'-S 1 sl mp

Eucloam_ , 350.447_Lg/3__7-\5?

1 - Honorable Byron R. White - '
ote By - Baclosure - 1o an2s 101§

YY) r

S - ﬁé L o |
LR NOTEONYELLOW' WE e T

B O S o Lo Ry ‘}]
s e ST i e
. M ’y . el T

uir, Y

B 20 | o T

Jpat -~ \\x\ ' See memo Sulliva.n to Belmont da.ted 1-19-81, Captibned _
, "Current Intelligence Analystk (Cinal), Central Research Matter*;
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s to Boberts experience) 1y, )y nho taid Bob-

‘3—."' n o G..‘.":‘:-‘; S
lobertl' len.ned;

_-—.a_eweuaaurh'%. = - Py - m
a8 ey General In Srother's Administration . }
jenf»h?dbyﬁe!enbldidancm t-'!;" .
‘s

."1’

sn Eenators questioned him|ert that he was’ concerned
ther sh_-_rp!;r:l They wanted tabout 'hl‘h::; ';'_illl:ld t:‘ gjet.li’o“'
know how a man of 35 with ure from orical n
years of legal experience, The American people think of
of it in the government,|[the Attorney General as & .
be gualified to . run the|“legal acholat™ and’'an outs
partment of Justice. ' - ,|standing lawyer, Dirksen sald.
In the end, however, their If the Senate approves Rob-
ared to be an-|ert, he added, &t will be turn-
ered since the Committee/ing from that concept to the
; an, Sen. Jamnes O, East-|idea that the Attorney Gen-
and (D-Mass.) said Lthe group eulship ll aD ldminmntive
ad voted unanimously to ap-}job. BRI Al g >
rove Robert’s nomination. ™ !'.rvin lnternlptad tony Eut!
Oniy once during the iwo|he ihoughi ihe precedent nad
of guestioning did Rob-|been brokén when the present
depart from his quiet, re-|[Attorney General, William P.
‘ "yet forceful posture.|Rogrs, was named. He sald the
bat came when Sen. Roman|careers of Robert ind Rogers|

- IR I AP TR | FIY SRS |

Mohr
Parsons
Belmont
Callaban
Delooch
Malone
cGuire
Q&osen
Toamm
Trotter e
W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Room ___
. Inqrum ——
Gandy

The Washington Post mdﬂ

Times Heruald

The Woshingicn Datly News

The Evening Star ________
New York Herald Tribune e
New York Journal-American

14
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Nonorable Robert ¥. M ‘f)J S
c,

Room 3143

‘Departasnt eof .muoo mnmg _-j \
'uhlncton. p. € E - | t .
Dear Bab: S '*

R = ;;;‘

< I e mlool-ns a5 a matter of pou;b),.

isterest to you some examples of the inroads 'hmz
the hoodlum elemsnt has made l.nto Sons pouoo o
dopartunts. _ :

- m

1§ 30}
SO0 DErovey

.;E ¥hile it is true tlut muptlon does pof
exist £ all police departments, the instances  —
dotailed in the enclosed material do indicate that=
there are many situations where the hoodlum element’
has succeeded in perpetuating its 1llegal sctiviti
throuzh payoffs to local enforcement officers.

-

> A oopy of this material is being made
o availible to the Honoradble Byron R. White, | S

< Sincerely, = .

Lo ' . T~ T s
L] . , . - 1, o k.
£ : v IR ' .

| oo eure @}‘3 REC' 14 2_ 5/5 3

-0.37

|
-

'%3
%\‘JHIG‘HH

" 18R L0 ¢ wr

Honorable Byron n. White (l:nclosuro) x|

1/ #“The Director . L 19 JAN 25 1951 -

Mr, Nohmon S : o _ -§; _

- ur. mmch . » .\._'#'-:s .
elivered by C. A, Evans, Bn. 5710 1“,“ <
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,é‘- January 38, 1961
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON
On Janunry 13, 1961, I saw the Attorney
General and presented to him the mounted badge of the
FBI making him an honorary Special Agent.
The Attorney General was most appreciative
of this honor which had been conferred upon him.,
Very truly yours,
J,% K
John Edgar Hoover
Director
\2 .-'3 !
ﬂ:t =
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO  :  The Director DATE: /- /2-4/
#sroM :  N.P. Callahon . _/f' ¢~
:_ ’ Py -'J_.
‘sun_[!-;cr The Congressional Record
Page 544 Senator Eastland, (D) Mississippl, annown.. 4 tuat

& public beariny bas becn scheduled for Friday, Jamuary 13, 1961, at 16:37 a,
in Roo:z 224° New tLenate C&ce Bullding, before the Jud&dary Committee on

T e fmadlam al (Tadea el P -- Y, P prempe— |

m RUOLLIDAUGG U (UWACTL -lt'.- l\mm NAMYIBTY TOEES Rl

=275 20

—

176 Fto 1 :90‘.
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>/

B FEB 7 1961 -

In the o:iq { a memorandum cupnoned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record {or e nes Jon. f 19€1 was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director’ uttenhon. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and placed
in appropriate Bureau case or subject matter files,

L
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Original filed in: 4 _ )y 3/
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UNITED STATES GO <JMENT

Memorandum

The Director pAaTE: /-/¢- b6f -

L MROM  : N. P. Callahan
- &
< sUBJECT: The Congressional Record

—-———

Page D18. The Eenate Judlch:akcommlmo approved, on

Jamuary 15, 1955, tbe momination of Robert F. Eennedy as Attoraey General.
This nomination mow goes belorc the Semate for actioa

\
\

o
177-51387- 43
Yoy REICLTI D

Iﬁkg E‘EB J 193‘ o

iginal of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record for Fvid Jam 13 /767 was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director’s attention. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and placed
in appropriate Bureau case or subject matter files.

*

Original filed in: éé
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

9:;) Memorandum

TO : The Director DATE: / -R3- ‘/

srom :  N.P.Callchan )L T é.—
SUBJECT: The Congressional Record _

Pages 9-6-992 contain the discussion on the
aomination
_gz?_crt Y. Keanedr us Attorney Geseral. Pages 9C7-899 Eesator Mlou:‘ (R) |
x'h.cn'mk). spoke In opposition (0 the conlirmation of this nomination
tbe.n:ouv‘:ﬂ Ml::ed excerpts {roa the fenate Judiclary Committes bearings on
v mm tion. 7The excerpts fmcluded the {ollowing quote by br. Kennedy
of the cavmitton, the direct relariomeni ¥ sad witt oy ol with various mewubers
: e ations with the ont
;ﬁup:fﬁ :: ut;::; o:he& 1 m counsc] of that committee, ﬂthm thedl“f:'e:":lc for
. , the eay of I'risons of which parti
l:‘uemted. all 0l these niatters, with Mr. Bennctt, v‘;th’g."ﬂ.;onr c‘vll‘tgy
r. Ansiinger, I have had & great deal of experience im that tield. 'n-.u
Boo.ination was coallrmed by the Senate on Jasuary 21, 1961,

ALl
o RS B
;““.-“l- 15;‘ .

}
krjalb ta

p
Vi

= /7
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12271257

I(ET‘ ITOOYDED
176 Fi5 1 wp

//’{?

Original filed in: é é

In the otiginal of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional

Record for SO.+u.rJ J’a._;n_.‘ll' 19 {\iwas reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Dir:c‘zn’s attention. This form has been prepared in order that

portions of a copy of the original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and placed

in G.QpFEBegecu]gzs1 or subject matter files.
151
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UNITED. STATES ooﬁm&um'r

Memorandum,
N5
TO Mr. m:%{d - pare 1/25/61
oM :  Mr, Edwardg;/ £ E%:a;;““

: sumect:  PHYSICAL CONDITION
AND MAINTENANCE -/
(PHOTOGRAPH OF ATTORNEY GENERAL)

j:‘(l Quantico will need a photograph of Atiorney General

7 Kennedy to replace the one of Attorney General Rogers now hanging

=" in the recreation room. The frame at Quantico measures 211/" x
25 %". The inside measurement of the frame is 1914" x 23% .

RECOMMENDATION: : ( j

That this memorandum be routed to the Crime
Records Division in order that a photograph of Attorney General
Kennedy may be transmitted to Quantico,

\\’Ab“ 2  77- 5 /37— é!
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UNITED STATES GOV, J.alEN’l' . ' -

* Memoranaum

T0 : My, Callehen pate: February 1, 1961 Roasn
' L N Evane

S

£
:
|

Tele. Room o

¥ mou : R, ehneberger S Teln |

A B2

o Wor s =
susject: ATTORNEY GENERAL ROBERT KENNEDY _ M/-,; %/ ' : - .
EZ}
-

q~ At approximatsly 2:331 p.m, today, the Attorney General ™ F

¢fia Derfiity Attorney General White, with their wives, got off P
e Attorney General's private elevator in the basement which

'Zg located at the corner of Tenth and Constitution Avenue., They

ey

Sni-meded East on the one corridor and our employees were On

il o s S

heir afternoon break period, which is betwsen 2:30 and 2:40.
£ -

- J
- -  As the Attorney General passed our Printing Section,

Be stgpped and introduced himself to quite & number of them but Fj} ;
B L troduce Mr. Wnits mor their wives, Further down the I S/
East corridor, and in front of our Photostat room, the employees!
therein were on their break and the Attorney General stopped,
introduced himself and the rest of his party to tq%?? emplqgges é: é

|3¥7 =

He was obsesrved at aﬁaﬁt 2:43 p.m, after our em e 1
had returned to their work, returning along the one cor£§g§§% v 196
toward his private elevator. €6 | v i-5n —

1

- was = =S

and sheck hands with esch of them.. BEA wa
AL~

L

RCR:we
(2)
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A ) : Mr. Parsons DATE: February 1, 1961 . j T;E:.
" - EV?Snmvnn
rRoM @ A, Rosene“/ o e T
. : - Gandy
A .. s A
+ sumect:  ATTORNEY GENERAL Vv

ROBERT F.”KENNEDY

On the evening of January 81, 1961, at 7:15 p. m. an unidentified
man called the Bureau Information Operator to ask for the extension in
the Justice Department Gymnasium. He insisted that he wanted the
Justice Department Gymnasium and was referred to the Justice Department.
In about five minutes he called back through the Justice Department
Operator and asked for the room number of "your gymnasium.” He
was told how to locate the Gymnasium and given the telephone extension.

At about 7:40 p. m. an unidentified man called and asked to speak
with someone in Security that could let him into the Gymnasium; upon
inquiry the caller identified himself as, '"I'm calling for Kennedy, the
1 Attorney General." The operator initially called the Supervisor on duty
in the Domestic Intelligence Division and was referred to Mr. H. L. Edwards.
When she returned to the line to estain the name of the calling party a
charforce employee advised that the Attorney General had been at the

7= Gymnasium door but left word that everything was all right; he would

l return tomorrow. The operator then advised Mr. DeLoach and thls matter
b was referred to this Division at 9:15 p. m.

;-& A check was immediately made with Mr. John Siegenthaler,

, Assistant to the Attorney General. Advice was received that Mr. Kennedy
k¢ and Deputy Attorney General White had been making a tour of the

the Attorney General and the Deputy Attorney General had desired to see
tie Gymnasium. He facetiously remarked that they might play a game of _
"touch football. " It was explained to Siegenthaler that our Gymnasium Loy
was not quite large enough for this but that the facilities were, of course,
. alwavs availahle to the A’Hnrnm:r General or to the npnnhr Aftnrqpv General
and we would be glad for them to utilize the Gymnasium any time they
desired but that we would appreciate just a little notice should he desire
accdss after hours. Slegenthaler said that he felt that the Attor Genez;l 7

- V; 1- &ﬁl‘ ]M . "'"
-' 1- Mr. D¢ o
) :'.-J}_;‘?ul bR 8 FEB & 195‘ ‘
%WB 24’196\ o
| : ! __‘-‘ Lanany uz:a-- !v@
CAE: : .3‘75/ —bieES 8

A -
N @'v- - ? @&*

Cy
P

I basement area of the Justice Department Bujlding. It is understood that

N
e -

'

4
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Memorandum to Parsons
RE: ATTORNEY GENERAL

nopERT r KENNEDWV

A LSRLY & F = = ATl =F - gy

4 was just touring the Justice Building and that he would assure -him that
4 the Gymnasium was available to him should he desire to use the facilities.

It appears that the Bureau Operator did everything that was
possible to handlie this matter properly, particularly since the caller did

not initially identify himself as the Affnvnw (‘nnarnl K is noted that

davy allavaimasy alMTiitalsy Liassas

many Bureau Oﬁicials were still at the ofﬁce at the time the Attorney
General made his telephone call and that he could well have secured
appropriate information had he called one of them rather than dealing
with the telephone operator and if he had identified himself in his initial
telephone call.

O A 4P
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UNITED STATES GO\y MENT ) (:5(‘/ m_ !
Memomndum |
TO : Mr, Parsons DATE: !‘ebmary 1 1061 3 E:G'&t'ﬂ.
»! . : ' C sullivn_
L moM ;A Roaeﬁzv‘ R togrem o
F— ; 5 o Gand

“susgect:  ATTORNEY GENERAL
- USE OF FBI GYM

While in the Attorney General's office this morning on other { ‘
l matters, Roberf Kennedy mentioned that he might like to make use of"" T TR

the FBI gym. He mentioned that he had been down in the basement 1
evening but that the gym had been locked and he had not seen it. é
—"
He was informed that the gym facilities were, of course, avail-
able to him at any time. He said he would like to get a key as he might
want to use the facilities after hours. It was suggested to him that when
he first went down we would like to show him what facilities are available,
| it was explained to him that the FBI had a coach who conducted regular
gym classes not only for our own Agents but for National Academy officers
who were in training in Washington. Kennedy seemed surprised at this,

He said he would try to get down to the gym today, but would give us a
call when he wanted to go down,

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

o Y i the gym is being alerted t,the fact that the .~ .~
y Attorney General may drop in today. “\_ //{ L :‘
Ad In connection with Kennedy's request that h¢ be furnished a key N
o to the gym, it is noted that a regular building master key will not open N
’ the gym and, if Mr. Kennedy desires a key, it would seem that this |
o { should..be furnished to him, \
g v/ B & : / N

. T J— L

L *1 - Mr. Mohr ' \/ TITS :
£ L 1 - Mr, DeLoach .
£ l 1 - Mr, Malone 7 E
e B3 -z b REC- 85 - i 7
1 i CA&ih ‘! .,Jl{ . 7 ¢ 5/3 /= éy E
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UNITED STATES QOVEK..MENT A MZ%
. L Calighen

Memorandum 6—, v

, TO : Mr. Callahan pate: February 1, 1961V e 2

L™ - . i;e
. vuns
- -C. Bulliven _
FrOM . R .\ eberger T ;:;f"' '
B Gandy
' lﬁ,ﬂ

(ATTORNEY GENERAL VISIT TOMMECHANICAL = i
ECTION 'NIGHT ‘OF JANU X 1961 )

fs O .a=~ - . as = s .——~:- - P
At ©:30 p.m. January 31, 1961, employee F é'ﬂ‘
night supervisor in the Printing Unit of the Mechanlcal Section
called me at home stating that the Attorney General had come

into the Printing Section at about 8:00 p.m. and introduced
himself and Mr. White. Two unidentified men were with him.

o

Ok ernrc o Y
= e
A

et ae e e s — oy e

. The Attorney General hurriledly shook hands with
and proceeded through the Sectlon shaking hands with the other

night shift employees. ; :

Jus
employees
had stoppe
be let into the gym.
and the Attornev Gen

- 22%d —v-.-.-..

o me one of the char force

that the Attorney General

or near the gym and requested to ‘é
informed him he d1d not have a key ¥7C—

[mdnc)s

e — o ——

e a 0811 to our switchboard from

e W W LA W e W

the above.

. H. L. Edwards

 Mp
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Memorandum .
ro : MR, MOHR Te: 3/1/ P mm
o+ MR 3 E MALO P % l/ ?Ifs"::*::::
2- * T ! Gondy
P VISIT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL,

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL WHITE, AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE WIVES TO BASEMENT

GYMNASIOM 3 ber € Franus Shtnnedy

Shortly after 2:30 PM today the Attorney General, Depity *- E )
Att orney General White, and their wives made an unannounced visit to the

basement gymnas They were received by Assistant Physical g ;\
Instructor“in the absence of They spent £ #,- \»
approximately 12-15 minutes speaking with inquiring about %\,
the general physical training program, the various types of apparatus RN
and just looking around, The Attorney General inquired as to whether ';;»_Q Y
f lockers might be made available for and the Deputy Attorney General - ‘ Y
should they desire them, and ﬂassured them that such could 3 _°* ™
be arranged. ~ E g f
@/ = 3
ar supervisors' physical trd ning program was in- progress

at the time and on the gymnasium floor there
some of them engaged in a handball contest.

er of partitipants,
reported that the. -é Y,

Attorney General walked out onto the gymnasium floor and introduced - o
himself to all of the Bureau participants and asked a number of questions v
about the game of handball. TR

The Attorney General and Deputy Attorney General then left the
women out in the public area and took a quick look around the locker and st
shower rooms. During this walk-through he made a number of inquiries

about the types of therapeutic equipment in the room adjacent to the
shower room (ultra violet lamps, electric light heat cabinet, infra-
red lamp). He seemed particularly interested in the ultr et lamp. ,
The Attorney General also inquired as to available procec?;no for £/ 3 2 ,70
massage and was informed that this was limited to cases of ndfies. <&
In departing, the Attorney General ind(;rcated that heemg?ﬂ 7 19&1 & $
puty would probably bring their gym equipment down tomorr.ogTh 8¢ I &
/ for storage in lockers to be made available to them. = 3w

\-‘-

™
i 4 'V Ny
: w"\AcnomﬂB qnless advised to the contrdry, Individuil rglkers wiug"‘}' signed ¥
' to the Attomey General and Deputy Attorney General White, The

n er will be B-259, and the Deputy Attorney General's
i\ ol 4?’15’
\{ Mr Ingram l - Delmch Mr. Evans 1 - Mr. Meyé:lg_
1 - Mr. Malone Mr Edwards

’M
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
| | MR. MOHR °
' MR. DE LOACH

I called the Attorney General and advised him that I had =
learned that he had never picked up his law degree from the University
- .of Virginia and asied him {f he wanted us to pick it up for him sometims.

; The Attorney General stated that as s matter of fact he hadn't
picked up his degree from Harvard either. I stated I did not know whether
or not he wanted his degree from the University of Virginia, but our

Agent at Richmond had met somebody at the University who had said
they still have the Attorney General's diploma,

The Attorney General

Charlottesville sometime,
have this done.

* 1« Mr. Ingram

stated if someone were going through |
they might pick it up for hlm_. I stated I would

.-

Very truly yours, - T
John Edgar Hoover
Director . .- o |
REC-68 77-S/ 387~
o-102 - '

7

SENT FROM D. O»

TIME
¢/
pats 2/ "‘:/

.49 FEB 15 1961
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- .UNITED STAJES GOVE| «ENT O .
[ -Memorandum
i ] . f
TO : MR, MOHR pate: 2/1/6
4orom MR. H, L EDWARD%A/ |
“susjecr: AATTORNEY GENERAL'S EFFORTS TO GET INTO BUREAU %
JGVMNASIUM TUESDAY EVENING, J/3l/6l. s

Conﬁrming my conversation with you last evening, the Attom‘ey General
snd at least one of his staff contacted the Bureau switchboard last night between
7:15 PM and approxi mately 7:45 PM in an effort to get access to the basement
gymnasjium. A detailed memorandum from the switchboard operator is
attached. By the time the call was referred to me (approximately 7:45 PM)

the Attorney General and his companions had apparently returned to the
= lAttorney General's Office with the indication that he would try again the next
# t day. An addendum on the switchboard operator's memorandum indicates that Mr.
~ Evans was informed by the Bureau operator and got in touch with Mr. Siegenthaler,
2" § Executive Assistant to the Attorney General, and that the matter had been taken
Sk
¥

care of. It will be noted in the switchboard operator's memorandum that when the
operator went back on the line after having asked the caller to hold on while she
located somecne to help him, the individual holding the line on the other end
was not the same ane who had called, but stated that he was Mr, Watson, ane
of the laborers and that the Attorney General had gone back to his dffice. I
subsequently got in touch with Mr. Watson who indicated that be had gotten

into the picture by giving the Attorney General access to one of the rooms in
the basement where he could use a phone and the Attorney General had asked
him to hold the line and tell the operator when she came back on the line that
he bad gone back to his office and that everything was all right and that he
would use the gymnasium the next day.

Another item of information perta% to the Attornez General's being

in the basemepf last night was reported b He stated that :
the Attgrney Ggneral and Deputy Aﬁomeyw other unidentified
members of his staff dropped into the Mechanical Section last night (apparently
en route to the basement gymnasium)., The Attorney General walked up to the
Night Supervisor in jhe Mechanical Secﬁm,* stuck out his hand
and said, "I am Who are you € also Introduced Deputy

Attorney General White. e other two men were standing outside by the door
and were not I‘ntroduced. The Attorney General then made the roundaintroducing

e m

Fﬁrwgﬁﬁ"h“‘ (1 Mr,7Evans /e 54357, __{,7@

: 1- Mr, Meyers 1 ]951
. 1 - Mr. Callahan o\ 12 Mr. Malone REc.75 7 FEB 14

5@?‘1 EB 24196‘ éb 1- Mr./H L. Edwards iy

BRFERHEE0) L oaW ﬁi ,,,,_s»»-
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Re: AG's efiforts to get into Bureau gym

himself and White to all of the other employees there and then he and kis
group departed toward the gymnasium. One of the GSA laborers later reported
that the Attorney General had tried unsuccessfully to get into the gymnasium,

ACTION:
Information.

Y
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January 30, 1861

Mr. Hoover:

Please send me a copy of the book entitled
The Enemy Within. If you are not able to send this book
please inform me as to where I can obtain it. Cost will
be remitted upon receipt of statement if book is sent.

Thank you,

8 glke
ndianapolis 5, Indiana

1_\3 . "f}}/ o
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TR T 7- 5/387- 73 Febrmm 13, 1061

per - $7C . .
| Your letter was received on February 7,

e _Beeh. 0 o
~The Enemy Within, " by Robert ¥, Kegpedy,

——

was published by Harper and Brothers, 49 East 33rd Street,
New York 16, New York, and retalls for $3.95 per copy.
H coples cannot be obtalned from your local bookstore or

1981.

~ library, Ifeel sure you can secure a copy from the publisher, =
Sincerely yours, P
J. Edgar Hoover s 'f;r'-ﬂ >
| 2z 9@
John Edgar Hoover @3 %
Director -,
+

FEB1 3 1961
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LD Belmont .

Memorandum -

0 : MR, MOHR pate:  2/8/61 R"'T'Z'.'.',

= _l %'suhm —_

. 2 mom : MR J, F. MAL Tele Room ——
i

]%- @ L Ganey

Ssusyecr: VISIT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL TO
# BASEMENT GYMNASIU :
- ReberT F.®Kenne

At 12:45 PM today, the Attorney General came to the gymnasium, Special,
Agen as in charge and afforded ewry possible courtesy and personal &7,
attention to Attorney General, who was joined later by David L. Hackett,

' a member of his staff. They stayed approximately a half hour. The Attcrney
General worked out on the electric bicycle, used the chest weights, did some push-
ups - 10 or 15 times - and then asked to be put in the electric light cabinet bath, \}

The Attorney Genersl inquired of Special Agent— as to whether oné'?q
' not we had a training program and whether or not it included calisthenics.

Our training program in this respect was described to the Attorney General
by Special Agen SN

David Hackett is one of the Executive Assistants to the Attorney General.
He is a member of the Attorney General's immediate staff, occupies space
in and has a phone in the Attorney General's Office. He has no particular
assignment as yet other than the fact that for the past month he has been
working on a juvenile delinquency project. He has asked Mr. Edwards
if it would be possﬂ&%% £8e Special Agent Supervisor m who é?
is Section Chief of rime Reporting Section, at 3:15 Irmoon
regard to some statistics on juvenile delinquency. Mr. Edwards will accompany
Mr. Hackett to{] cifice and remain with him during the confer ence. :
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: g Information. A summary d information in the Bureau's files concerning
3

Hackett is attacned__ 4 ;)
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Memorandum | Vi w::g
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Evans
W.C. Sublivan ___

Tels. Room

Jrom : Mr. W, .A_. Bm%@
\

2 : ® - faores
‘k— /ff/jz_';j 7 ké‘ﬁﬁé!/ MrTovee -

SusjecT: ATTORNEY GENERAL

5 A M, gé—-

H.
On Baturdi;, 2-11-61, the Attornmey General and
an unknown man ente : 1 _BDAGE Roo
time in this are ARs

zed, he wa
stated his name. The Attorney General
gh Room 2256 to Room 2260 where

He asked the directions to

utlon Avenue side of building).

he was greeted by SA
the 2100 Corridor (Cont
This was given to him,
ACTION:
None. Yoregoing for information.
- Mr., Parsons —
- Mr. Belmont j)
- Mr. Branigan ¢1

- Mr. Stokes
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Aa February 16, 190G
-\ = - e .- : . -- H -
e o L
Honorable Robert ¥, Kennedy @ == PERSONAL Ry, L’]
The Attorney Geperal . S : c Uﬁ
Department of Justice R :
Washington, D. C.

The Eixty-seventh Beasion of the FBI National
Academy will conclude its twelve-week course with formal
¢nduatlon exercises on Wednesday, June ¥, l.ﬂ. R :

R gives me extreme pleasure to lnvlte yon to
deliver an nﬂdreu to the class members and to the mticipated

P ay— [ Ty ey e

mudience of approximately 1, 500 peraons. Tbe ceremonies

will be beld in the Departmental Auditortum on Constitution -
Avenue, located between Twelfth and Fourteenth Streets, North-
west, and will start promptly at 10:30 a.m.

You may recall that the Academy was established
by this Bureau twenty-five years ago last July for the purpose
of training repre:entatives of lta,te, county and mm!cl.pal law
enforcement agencies as police instruciors and police execu-
tives. Bince 1935, there have been graduated 3, 943 officers
representing every state in the Union, the terrltorlel and
several !oreign countries. !

f can assure you that all of us in the FBI, as well

as the members of the graduating class, their families and I]r
friends, would consider it a distinct honor to have you withus 77/~ 5/327
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ATTENTION, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR C. D. DE LOACH .

MOTION PICTURE BASED ON ATTORNEY GENERALOKEN Y-S ‘500 'Q‘UOTI"THE
e — —

ENEMY WITHIN. uUNeNoTE, REMY CALL 'ronﬁ-‘ JERR WALD, MOTION PICTURE

WIT at N_PICTURE
PRODUCER ASSIGNED TO TWENTIETH CENTURY FOX, DIKECTED L!:TTER TO THIS
e O] WOy ,/fp
OFFICE DATED FEBRUARY SIXTEEN LAST, SAYING THAT" !'EBRUARY

v
FIFTEEN HE RECEIVED CALL FROM MAN STATING -@UOTE- THIS 1S THE WALD

ARE YOU THE S.0.,B. WHO IS GOING TO PHOTOGRAPH THAT

E

=

r

-

AU AT FLED M

F SVt Y
RN

e

LODGE FAMILY.
” I Y7 T T X -\ |
S.0.B.-S BOOK, THE ENEMY WITHIN. UNQUHOTE, CALLER WAS ASALU RIS N

REFUSEQ.,JO CIVE IT AND REITERATED THAT AG KENNEDY, TWENTIETH

i L ¥ N
' ' -
gl - TR

p " E L 1 'y e sy . i
R . i L -
o il el tinants o i W B o4+ nr
T A e

[+ Je¥ied

A RATY
MACTL 9

7

c&'munuox, AND VALD WERE ALL S.O.B.-S, ABOUT TEN THIRTY PM, SAME

DAT!', WALD RECEIVED TELEPHONE CALL AT HOME AND A MAN-S VOICE, WHICH /‘)
SOUNDED-LIKE THAT OF YOUNG MAN IN TWENTIES AND WAS NOT SAME VOICE H‘H -

c'i%x.n.rn"‘n THE STUDIO, ASKED IF ME WERE VALD. WHEN AFFIRHATIVE ﬁ‘[

- LRW:'I%O??' A o

RECEIVED, CALLER DISCHARGED A RUN OF AL
KENNEDY., TVENTIETH CENTURY FOX, AND HIHSELF FOR CONTRPLATING 'lE!KING

A FILH QUT OF SAID BOOK. CALLER KUNG UP_WHEN Q 1 ﬁf'ro . 1 UFS
li: .. G ey 11 P ' “HP&

END PAGE ONE tALLY
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PACE TWO |

- GALLING, WALD SAID HE IS HOPEFUL THAT THIS IS NOT THE BEGINNING OF A
PATTERN AND IS WORRIED CONCERNING KIS FAMILY, SAYS HE PLANS TO BE IN

‘uasuxucron'zun OF FEBRUARY AT WHICH TIME HE VILL MEET VITH AG,
SECRETARY OF LABOR GOLDBERG, AND POSSIBLY WALTER REUTHER TO EXPLAIN
THAT HE HAS NO INTENTION OF MAKING THIS AN ANTI LABOR FILM BUT INTENT
IS TO PRESENT A CRUSADING LAWYER-S PERSONAL STORY AND HIS DRAMATIC
STRUGGLE WITH THE RUTHLESS ENEMIES OF CLEAN UNIONS AND HONEST
MANAGCEMENT, WALD-S LETTER HAS BEEN ACKNOWLEDGED AND ANY FURTHER
DEVELOPMENTS IN THIS MATTER WILL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE

' BUREAU-5 ATTENTION,
END AND ACK PLS
3-25 PM OK FBI WA MSL
TU DISC
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a letter to our Los Angeles Office dated February 16, 1961, in which he adviged
" be had recelved a call on February 15, 1961, at the hentleth Century-Fox Studios
from a man who gtated, "This is the wgld I.odce family. Are you the S.0.B.
who is going to photograph that 8. 0. B.'s book, *The Enemy Within' 7" When
Mr. Wald asked the caller's name, he refued to give it and reiterated that
Attorney General Kennedy, Twentieth Century-Fox and Wald were all "3.0.B,'s."

-
The Attormey General : ' February 21, 1961
: Director, FH
N mmewan e oo
s IIRMUNEL & MOTION PICTURE PRODUCER ’
= TWENTIETH CENTURY-E% CORPORA“W -__t N
- A_,,\?EC-IQ 77.._ < ) RO~ ’
1T v lthonghtyou'&mdt‘kwwthuur. JerryWalddirected

T T

)

-
]

S

ny‘;n‘:’: o k‘*“' m‘

1‘

14
!

replied in the affirmative, the person began a flood of four-letter words about

the making of a film out of "The Enemy Within." This caller hung up when he was
asked to identify himself. Mr. Wald noted that the voice of the second caller did
not appear to be the same wice as the person who made the first call.

Mr. Wa.ldhasadvisedthatheishopefulthﬂthulsnotthebeginning
of a pattern and that he 13 worried concerning his family. Be says he intends to -
be in Washington at the end of February when he will meet with becretary of Labor
Goldberg and you, and possibly Walter Reuther, to explain that he has no intention
of making this an antilabor film. He intends to depict the film to ghow grusadm
lawyer's personal gtory and his dramatic struggle with the ruthless enemles of
clean unions and honest management. ) , v

e
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lmmedmely be brought to your a.ttentlon.

Any additional information regarding the above situation 7—’
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» At approximately 10.30 p.m., on the same date, while Mr, Wald ™
was at home, be received another phone call and this person's voice, which soundet{ ' 0y -
like that of a younz man in his 20's, inquired if he were Wald. When Mr. Wald =

Attorney General Kennedy, Twentieth Century-Fox and Mr. Wald for contemplating“
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SPEDNAL FOAN MO. ;
UNITED STATES covxi .MENT W)

Memorandum
DATE: a?,/y_é/ |

_;':;:IIOM : N. P. Callchan
b .

" SUBJECT: The Congressional Record
Page 3020. Congressman Roosevelt, (D) California, spoke con~
} cerning the proposed V. hite House conference on the narcotics problem.

Mr. Roosevelt stated "It is my understanding that the Attorney General of the
TUnited Statees, Hon. Robert F;Kennedy, is presently taking the necessary

] planning steps toward such & proposed White House conference, It is hoped
that it might be cailed for as early as the month of May. "

>

[77-3/389- 77

n’-UJ.,

\
50FE828 1961

In the original of a memorundum captioned and dated as obove, the Congressional
Record for o?-' /3-—6 was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director’s attention. This form has been prepared in order that
portions of o copy of the original memorandum may ke clipped, mounted, and placed
in apptopriate Bureau gase or subject matter files,
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DATE: 2-14-81
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- R
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The attached clipping from the 214-61 issue of the "New York Hera.yi/ ey

Tribhunea'" reflacts that 20th Centurv_TFox Studin has nurchagad "The Enemv w2 n a

LY ) BT WA Rl Y W ALA W

book by Attorney General Robert Fq{e

The book is an outgrowth of Mr.

1 - Mrs DeLoach / 2 il
BS:dgt 5§ 3l G\as‘

(5) y \.@,\

WA e W W @ A R il & AlY Sdidv J nu.u.n.u,
ed!: and will produce it as a motion picture.
Kennedy's experience as chief counsel for the Senate
Rackets Committee, and the author's proceeds go to aid retarded children. Producer
] Jerry Wald will makﬁ the movie and hones to gtart nroduction thig summer, -
L

(o.\"\;r)- 3
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The 1-20-59 issue of the ""Los Angeles Mirror News" carried an intervie
th Dalton Trumbo, one of the "Hollywood 10." The article also quoted Wald on the
subject of black lists. Wald said he would never hire anyone who had n ot ""cleared
( imself." Wald stated: '""We all make mistakes, but only a stupid man will not admit

& own shortcomings. Trumbo is a brilliant guy, but he has done a tremendous injustio
o the Screen Writers of Hollywood, " ﬁC
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. 519 (Rov. 5-1341) ) < / . Tolsont

, Parsons _____

T . Mohr
) Belmont
Callahan
Conrad
2 DeLoach
e Evans
| - Malone
_E:__ ‘ Rosen
'R’_B'c ‘_ﬁ ; Tavel . _
e "
> ' obert Kenn yS Trotter —.
g Book Bought for, :’_ <. Sullivan __
' . ele Room
Film Production Ingrem
HOLLYWOOD, Feb. 13 (AP), Gandy
The 20th Century-Pox Btudio
announced today it has pur-
chaxed “The Enemy Within" a
|-book by Attorney General
Robert F. Kennedy, and will
produce it as a motion picture.
Producer Jerry Wald will
e the movie, executive pro-
ducer Robert Goldstein gaid.
Mr. Wald hopes to start pro-
duction by summer,
The book was an outgrowth
of Mr. Kennedy's experience as
chie! eounsel for the Benate
Rackets Commitiet. The story
highlights problems and abuses
uncovered by the commiitee,
§| Mr. Kennedy, s brother of
President Kennedy, wrote the
k before his appointment uq
} Jrttorney General. Harper Broy
ublished it & year ago, wi !
¢ avthor's procedds going
id of retarded children,
The Washingion Post and
b\ Times Herald
Q?j'k\ The Woshisgion Daily News
l The Evening Star
\ New York Herald Tribune _Lf:l.
7 New York Journal-American
/ New York Mirror e
New York Daily News
Naw York Post
The New York Times e
- The Worker
% The New Leader e
- The Wali Street Joumal e ——
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Memomndum | e
[/ To :MR. MOHR | pare; February 20, 1061 e ——

FROM :N. P. CALLAHAN . i
o B, Lo
'3’ > SUBJECT: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S EFFORTS TO GET
g INTO BUREAU GYMNASIUM, TUESDAY EVENING n
' JANUARY 31, 19861 -)

L e
PonTe

/ | | Toons
. . T ,z w.C. Sulliven oo

o ~
e Attached is John Cramer's column from the Washington Daily News %
?i 2-20-61, captioned “"This Time the FBI Didn't Get Its Man." Cramer's column \

is apparently a garbled version of the Attorney General's efforts to get into the
Bureau gymnasium on the evening of Tuesday, 1-31-61. The newspaper article &
indicates that a detail of FBI Agents was assigned to investigate evidence that the \8
gymnasium had had an unauthorized after-hours visitor. The Agents reportedly X
called upon *'the 63 year old Captain of the General Services Administration Guard \
at the Justice Building." The Guard Captain is'the inferred source of Cramer's \\r
information that the Attorney General had been admitted to the gymnasium and that O
- when the Agents asked him by what authority he replied that the gymnasium is part
of the Justice Building and Mr.~Kennedy is boss of the Justice Department.
ey

= As — of my office interviewed (D
of the General Services Administration Guard Yorce C,
e Justice Building, with whom we have had favorable relations for many years.

stated that he had never been interviewed by FBI Agents as stated in
ched newspaper clipping. He stated that he was unfamiliar with any incident o
wherein the Attorney General was given the key to the gymnasium. He checked records
maintained relative to charging out keys and stated that there was no record of any key
ever having been given to the Attorney General so that he could get into the gymnasium.
<8 — stated that he was not the source of the story either directly or indirectly
? _and pointed to an inaccuracy in that he is 67 years of age whereas he is referred to in
o - the article as being 63. He stated that Sergeants _would have

g_{ 1 been on dut‘y at the time the alleged occurrence took place. These men report for work
gﬁ
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4% at 4:00 p.m. and (B i1l ask them whether they are in any way the source of

C

U
(.
v

The newspaper story is, of course, not at all factual in that on the /T” ,
occasion of the Attorney General's efforts to get into the Bureau gymnasium on the
evening of 1-31-61, he did not actually gain access to it.  When he found the
gymnasium to be locked he checked with the Bureau switchboard and also stopped in
and introduced himself to members of the night force in our Mechanical Section. Copy
of memorandum H, L. Edwards to Mr, Mohr 2-1-61 reporhng this mformatxon is _g /

: Z‘g‘ﬁhed for reference purposes. Vel Qg'i‘
; \ ne—
WWilk (S)7%K : e N o8’
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Memorandum to Mr. Mohr

RE: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S EFFORTS TO GET

INTO BUREAU GYMNASIUM, TUESDAY EVENING
JANUARY 31, 1061

As mentioned previously, Cramer's story is apparently a garbled version

of what actually occurred. Although it i8 inferred that the story came from the Captain
of the General Services Administration Guard Force he has
denied it and appears to be sincere and truthful. 78

RECOMMENDATION:

¢
This matter will be followed withﬁw determine results of
his discussion with the Sergeant of the Guard who was on duty on the evening in
question and you will be kept advised. $7C

"\‘» //F,’
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Memomndum T

. X Evens
‘Mr, Hoover o parz: February 20, 1981 %"
'8AC Auerbach L |/ res T
HoBERT K EA/A/A-'OZ =—
EDWIN O. GUTHMAN '
INFORMATION OFFICER _ !

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
INFORMATION CONCERNING

63-#

I had lunch with Ed Guthman today since he and I have beexn friends
for a number of years. He was the reporter from the Seattle afternoon newspaper,
_ *The Seattle Times' and covered the FBI Office while I was there, .

7.5

‘8ince Guthman considers me an old friend, he discussed a number
- of things with me as follows:

77-

.....

{i){ He is very much impressed with the suggesuons and advice that he has
received from Mr. DeLoach and feels that Deloach is anxious to cooperate

\and help him to get established in his new job.

'~(2){ He Tecognizes that the Attorney General has a very unorthodox and direct
© .. { approach to everything--including the Bureau~~ but notes that "his motivatio
o lis good despite his approach."” I had no comment to make to this but
¢ suggested that the Attorney General's predecessors who were somewhat
‘2 older than the present Attorney General functioned in & very dignified and -
! sedate manner., Guthman commented that the volume of material coming
into the Attorney General's office which necessitated handling was an
inducement toward direct action plus the fact that the Attorney General
was only 35 years old. He thought that this would "simmer down' as the : -
newness of the situation was overcome. '
I :
(3) Guthman's main fear is that he will not be on sound ground in some of /)

Cnﬂm'

—h

1 the material that becomes public and as a consequence is in a constant
;% *dilemma to point this up, He showed me a letter from a professor in
. = - Colorado to the White House protesting the Department of Defense's €&
. + utilization of the HCUA film, "Operation Abolition." The letter was ,
: =} dated February 1, was forwarded from the White House on February 16 -
u.| and here 18 Guthman still holding it as of today without an idea’of ‘what to
L I do about it. I suggested that he talk with Mr. DeLoach'tocheck the - ;.
LT professor through our files (as it is quite obvious from the content of the

L-- h- VIR T] I o SRS LN Ly e \
'lﬂ 5/3X/(Cont£uednextpage 'v"'*
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: i!emorandum to Mr. Hoover
‘Re: EDWIN O. GUTHMAN

3 INFORMATION OFFICER
* DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

A B STASS AN & W W & &Y% def

? INFORMATION CONCERNING

letter that we would have | n record on him). then send a noncommittal

LAt 22 SEZFESNE TR famifiy) STeves Seeesw " S el .

form for replying back to the White House with a suggestion that it be
answered there since it obviously did not concern the Department of
Justice, was addressed to the White House, concerned the Department of
Defense and the legislative branch of the Government. He said that he

l_ would check with Mr. DeLoach on this.

(4)] He noted that the main interest at this time of the Attorney General is
in the campaign in connection with prominent hoodlums. Guthman is
anxious to see that the Attorney General doesn't go too far in public
proclamation as to what he 18 going to do as he is afraid that the previous
abortive attempt to handle the individuals in the Apalachin case will carry
over thereby subject them to criticism in this endeavor. I pointed out

“to hiin that the FBI had been very successful in a long-term policy of not
announcing what they were going to do but instead waiting until their

objective had been accomplished. He said his effort now was to try and
underplay any releases by the Attorney General in connection with this matter.
(5) } Guthman said that he felt woefully ignorant in connection with a number of
things such as international communism and juvenile delinquency which the
Attorney General was going to make several talks about. He said that he
had conferred with Mr. DeLoach about this situation and that he, himself,
would like to get generally briefed so he was on solid ground in discussing
this matter with the Attorney General. Ihave told Mr. DeLoach concerning
this. -

" {6) Guthman says that the Attorney General is very easy to work for and that
. he has no hesitation whatsoever in giving his viewpoint to the Attorney Gemal
who is considering him more than just a press representative but almost '
in the position of being an advisor. Guthman feels that the press generally
are in the Attorney General's corner because of the {riendliness of the
- Attorney General's previous handling in connection with the McClellan
\Committee, instead, he feels that the Attomey General's principal problem
~{will be in any reLauons that he has with Congress. I suggested to Guthman

4 . . {Continued next page)
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Memorandum to Mr. Hoover

" Re: EDWIN O. GUTHMAN

- INFORMATION OFFICER
" .. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' INFORMATION CONCERNING

- that there have always previously been difficulties between the Attorney
General and Congress and that he might solicit advice from the Bureau
in connection with any handling along this line. Guthman had specific
reference to a legislative program which Attorney General Rogers had
submitted just before the end of 1960, Mr. Kennedy feels that this was
a very weak approach and he is very anxioys to get going and to formulat
their own program for presentation to Congress. :

All in all, Guthman was extremely commendatory. towards the
Bureau in his comments as to his appreciation of their friendliness and courtesy
and, I gather, does not intend to either take any major step himself or let the

" Attorney General so do without checking with us. Guthman indicated that from

time to time, he will correspond with me on a personal basis and as this occurs

I will see that Mr. DeLoach is advised.
- ?ﬂf 7P A

. PP - . -
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Memorandum
yo : Mr. Mohr : paTE: 3-18-61

3y

raomM : Mr., DeLoach

. O ’ .
Sencar F. /l/f‘”//;:?
At 11:05 today, Mr. Guthmali, Director of Public
Department, called and spoke with He said that Simon and Schuster
are publishing a book which will be calle he First Hundred Days" and

i
will deal with the Kennedy Administration. He said that they had a photographer N

. and that the photographer would photograph the Attorney General and they
- I were considering taking a photograph of the Attorney General working

in the gym. ~

l He said the photographer would like very much to see the gym
so that he could plan his lighting, etec.

' Mr. Guthman brought the photographer to my office and he
was taken to the gymnasium by Special Ageni of my Division.

(phonetic) looked
ct us in connection -

The photographer, whose name was
over the gym and said that at a later date he would

H with the possible picture. He indicated he would have to bring in-additional
ik lighting. We will follow in this matter and give any possible assistance.
v SR . ' s
S 1 RECOMMENDATION:

For information, ' ﬁ

QRIGINAL COFY FLED IN F &/ - /- 2 9 ¢ &

1 - Mr. Jones £ \
1 - Mr. Malone cCz s 2 r  Xom 3ECORDE®
1 - MI'. callm £ l’J TR Y 1C81 -
1(9 rﬂ r :0‘,’ onemarmn  eemesss.  BICKRSE.

3 S o , g MAR 1 1961
.7 - T"_t i i -
g ) il ’60/ m......f‘..;.m_..._.-‘:\




o

AP
oM

¢
R

L
&

A TRGEWIT W N SR

K

'.7- P

ToL T Tl gt R N T T T Tt e LT Tl N O DY
e 3 k. B AP PR TP TN R - AT P CICIC P DEWAESUNE S PRI

February 16, 1961. e, Tova——

Nr. John Tyler, Mangger, ‘ - ’ . . Tele. Room._._
"KPDA~-T. V. S8tation, _ Mr.
Asarillo, Texas. ) ]

Dear Mr. 'l‘_ylor: ‘ . q | Y1l
. — J ("

We want to thank you for showing "The 8py Next Door" ‘ é
last night on your Butio.n.'wo wish everyone 1in our Country
oould see that show. We are hopeful that 0 B 8 of which - \i
you are the looal representative will receive »o much | | ZI‘\ ?3

- favﬁrablo ocomzent that they will feel more than Justified ﬁ \
in going ahead with its showing, after it had been called | ). ﬂ‘

off once. i ,

_ We hope the favorable response will be conveyed to Mr. s h;
g, Edgar Hoover and to Mr. Roman L. Hrueka, and to Mr. ll 'Si
Francis Walter, to whom among some others we a.r; sonding . I!I
ooples of this lotto)@ '

e
OZ 0t/ Tf 2
2% 5™ conpm 0
Yerlifax Copies ’ MCT - . E
ﬂ( to CBS New York; Armstrong 00.. ' AR g~ —— — o
, Senator Hruska; Senator Walter;NOT RECORDED MAR 2 1961
F Mr. J. Edgar Hoover . 128 Moz 24 1968k . E
P | . YD )Vl("v‘v‘-@),: —_— n— S E
r**"‘\?' r ! - - . S £ 7
: F Dea r. Hoover - * 15V B Ko dia 20 =V 20 W‘H -
. . 0 V) I
e pray & I mean pJ 2 that Bobbie 1»{4»0?'— M""“?’C ‘g— 9
“Kennedy does not put anything in your (W‘\"M e M
-1 Wway. ;V&;eltiﬁ Eyt%}- job wc::zlg lbse . 7//;_ J ,Lw\ 44 ,a ‘%, oefa c( X 7~
.t /more pr - —--.- g o
T LJ B’ d swell D
i { mpeached sa n A M 0'1 AN a_ \ﬂaﬂv\
orrfgvinq in our area in favor of doing 3" .2 s VI o Yy <
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CPSEA IO NE. W .- i i Toioe =
UNITED STATES od..'u‘ 4ENT ¢ (- C e
Memorandum Y. S —
- : ) [ era—
To  Mr. DeLoach pate: 3-27-61 ' e f—
, . Troteor o

_ _ S ¥.C. Selliven
mou D. C. Morreugw‘\ : :a-:-:,-“:‘_._

¥ SUBJECT, . 7”‘ an:z;‘

=y

By letter 2-16-61 to the manager of TV station .é C
KFDA in Amarillo, Texas,xP thanked him for showing <8/
the TV story, "The Spy Ne oor." It is indicated that a copy

of his letter was also indicated for the Director and on this copy

penned the following quotation:

"We pray & I mean pray that Bobbie Kennedy
does not put anything in your way. ~We ‘believe your
job would be more productive if Earl Warren is —
fmpeached. There is a ground swell growing in our ‘\
. 4&rea in favor of doing just that.” (

and we have had no previous correspondence with him.

_ ﬁiv Bufiles contain no derogatory information regarding

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of his uncomplimentary remarks regarding : ‘
Chief Justice Warren of the Supreme Court and his reference
the Attorney General is not exactly complimentary, no acknowl

ment be made to this communication.

% (77 - u//.?é’//fé i
ey \

.———-—-“‘H <
| :"'1!' f '\ “ =T W

s\ AR 2..1.9-5‘.-- ;

e e ey ee—me S o e - -
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Mem orandum
t
1o ! Mr. Mohr o Februar
hii{
-’( rrom : C. D. DeLoach 6’!
Prber? Mennedy —
" I sumecr: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S APPEARANCE 3-5-61 V-
- *THE GREAT CHALLENGE" G- /
COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM NETWORK 1
- TELEVISION PROGRAM -
g THEME: “INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM" !/
. f * Pursuant to instructions, I delivered the captioned brief to Ed Guthman
** 7 of the Department on Friday, 2-17-61, at 11:00 a.m. Guthman called me later that
’ afternoon to state he had read the brief and thought it was excellent. He was of the
. opinion that the Attorney General would be well pleased with this work. I also
f delivered to Guthman at that time copies of the pamphlets "Expose of Soviet Espionage --
3 Afne T1QRN N onﬂ "f.'nmmunini' "r‘n't'ﬂ'n'l'.._vnllfh " )

Hlay, ATVV, WAMAUIMILIOL A A Py & W

I again discussed the matter with Guthman on Saturday morning,
2-18-61, and went over the brief thoroughly with him at that time. Guthman stated

that the Attorney General would certainly prove to be "an expert" if he dizested the

SRLLLE R AAW e wipasa CDLETE Lil

material in the brief and pamphlets.
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Madome

.«
TO : Mr. A. H. Belmont wi pate: February 16, 1961 e ————

) 3 CONFJENTIAL e
- W. C. Sullivan . Ingrem i

, ? o', FROM . Ingrom '
U o - -
g 5 ) sumEcr: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S APPEARANCE, 3/5/61
o "I'HE GREAT CHALLENGE" :
2o COLUMEIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM NETWORK i-/
& TELEVISION PROGRAM

- ey l."i

THEME: *INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM" O ber /@M e J’/

7 Ta g

Mr. Mohr dated February 10, 1861, captioned as above, indicating that the

Attorney General had requested a "general orienting brief" in order to prepare
l himself for his appearance on the captioned program. The Director noted:
|

*We should finish it by 2/16/61 so0 Tolson and I may go over it." (ui

Mr. Tolson instructed that, in preparing this brief, the recent
speech by Chief Inspector W. C, Sullivan at Phoenix, Arizona, be used as a
guide, and that the brief should be restrained but objective and should indicate
the limits to which the Attorney General should go. (u) -
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} Reference is made to the memorandum from Mr. DeLoach to

A Wﬂ ,

The enclosed brief has been prepared in accordance with the above ﬁ
| instructions. In line with the suggestion of Ed Guthman, Director of Public

Information in the Depariment, who made the request, the brief discusses
both the Communist Party, USA, and communist intelligence and espionage |, f )

activities. . EX 109
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Enclosures ‘cassirimey_ 46 /€
 EXE\PT FROY GD5, CATEC-RY

%J FC:mek/ ("PATE T PECZIGCIFILASION INTETANID
\} - Mr." Parsons MAR 22 1978 ‘e F}yﬁb
“ Y i :

== . 1 -Mr. Mohr =
H 1 - Mr. DeLoach [

1 - Mr. Belmont A \
i - ;&el;.tigzlgvc:lne; ;70 v & 3)3]
v
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Memo Sullivan to Belmont

Re: Attorney General's Appearance, 3/5/61 .
' CONFIQERTIAE

Attached are coples of the pamphlets, "Expose of Soviet Espionage,
&y, 1960" and "Communist Target--Youth™ in the event the Director wishes

b furnish these to the Attorney General along with the brief. (H )
RECOMMENDATION:
That the enclosed brief be forwarded to the Director in accordance
with his request. U )
W J
':3/“’ P— a i \ ’
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Memorandum WZ =

T0 : Mr. Mohr vate: February 10 1961 m
.+ (] .jdmom : C.D. DeLoaffy O , . ....,;:'_:
. Syt ~ V
s W LA Lo d /"‘ﬁ’?~ﬂ“ '
Bd - 5." ‘sumecr:  ATTORNEY GENERAL PPEARANCE 3-5-61 [ %
"'I‘H EAT CHALLENGE" —p‘f
COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM NETWORK
TELEVISION PRO
THEME: "INTERNATIONAL COMMUNISM" \

At 9:45 a.m. today while Wick talked with Ed Guthman, Director of
Public Information in the Department, Guthman stated that at 8:00 p. m. yesterday the
Attorney General decided to accept an invitation from Columbia Broadcasting System
| (CBS) -- television network to appear on the television program "The Great Challenge!
-+ _1\-| which will be telecast live 3-5-61. Edward R. Murrow, the new Director of U. 8.
{2 "'l Information Agency, and Averell Harriman will also probably appear. The moderator
of the program will be CBS' Howard K. Smith; 7‘ =
: A
Guthman said the Attorney General would like to have from us background
data in the form of a general orienting brief designed to acquaint the Att orney General
with international communism. Guthman said he believes that some 25 to 30 pages of
typed material dealing with international communism, its aims, purposes and activities
would suffice. The basic material could consist of two parts. The first part would be
the Communist Party USA (what it is, what it is doing -- spell out current trends and
dangers). The secondl part would deal with Soviet espionage and what the situation is. -
(This could be illustrated by cases, past and present.) Guthman pointed out that for
instance the current Kroger-Cohen case, its relationship to the Abel ca wgul? be_of

-
.

g

mterest, and possibly recent espionage cases handled by the FEI 7 —%
R FX 109 REC- 47 '
. Frankly, said Guthman, he does not know precisely what thé:Afofhby

=. .1y} General will say or what course he will take but he does need basic material, guide
- lines, cases and suggestions as to how he should approach the matter 'sT)'ﬂlat he might
. be fully equipped to discuss any phase of international communism. Mr. Guthman said
_ - 1 | {tke Attorney General would probably not start working on this matter until pbqsibly some
.. 4+ \l/time late the week of 2-20-61, He would need the material around that tim _,_RE»-F A_‘{{CL

Wick related the above to Mr.~Xplson this morni:& "ho suggested that the
orienting brief be prepared by the Domestic Intelligence Division. The brief should be
restrained but objective and should definitely be prepared with the view to setting limits
as to just how far the Attorney General can got].n is discussions.

: L’
Enclosures it l’;k{;[:_x,,_‘ p»‘ﬁ “'lf..ﬂa M M
1 - Mr. Parsons o{¢1{ CONTINUED N AGE L
1 - Mr. Belmant . l!"\ ‘ % 3-"'/6 GJ
1- Mr. Sullivan ¢\
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DeLOlch to Mohr 2-10-61

"'"“'-“2: AC Ammearance ‘_ﬁ_ﬂ'l "The Croeat Challanoa"
ARTES Vi Wmak ARRAL NS

L a2 4 AT A

_ CBS Network TV Program, Theme: “"International Communism™

SO
A Mr. Tolson suggested that as a guide for the brief the Domestic
O ‘ Intelligence Division utilize the address given by Inspector W. C.Bullivan before a
E- 4 Tucson group 1-15-61, a tape of which we have in the office. Around and within thig
£ address can be built the orienting brief containing the basic material desired by the
+ : -{{Attorney General.
A In addition to the above brief, it is believed we should make available

to Guthman copies (attached) of "Expose of Soviet Espionage - May 1960, " and
.~ { "Communist Target - Youth" for the Atiorney General's use.

RECOMMENDATION:

That this memorandum be referred to the Domestic Intelligence
Division for handling. The prepared brief should be returned to my office for handling

with Guthman. \/ E
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